
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 

3040 N. PROSPECT, SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP, MI  48198 

JUNE 18, 2018 

7:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of May 21, 2018 

 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

a. Carlisle| Wortman Associates, Inc., Proposed Scope of Planning Services  

b. Pfeffer, Hanniford and Palka, CPA’s FY 2017 Audit 

 

8. REPORTS 

a. Supervisor 

b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Department, Ordinance                 

Officer, Parks Commission Minutes, Sheriff’s Report 

c. Utility Department Financials, period ending March 31, 2018 

d. Financial Reports, All Funds as of March 31, 2018 

e. Controller’s Report, 1st Quarter, 2018 

 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 

None 

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Ordinance 174-21, Fleming Creek Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment, Second 

Reading and Adoption 

b. Ordinance 169, Amending Utility Ordinance No. 169, Second Reading 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Resolution 2018-13, Authorizing July as Parks & Recreation Month 

b. Resolution 2018-14, To Approve An Agreement Between Superior Township 

And The Washtenaw County Road Commission For 2018 Road Improvements 



c. Resolution 2018-15, To Approve Carlisle|Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA) 

Professional Planners 

d. Resolution 2018-16, To Approve Purchase of New Vehicle for Building 

Department 

e. Motion to Approve Contract from G&K Flooring for Superior Township Hall 

 

12. BILLS FOR PAYMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 

13. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Lynette Findley, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Superior Township, MI 48198  

Telephone: 734-482-6099; Email:lynettefindley@superior-twp.org 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 21, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 1 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

The regular meeting of the Charter Township of Superior Board was called to order by the 

Supervisor Ken Schwartz at 7:02 p.m. May 21, 2018 at the Superior Township Hall, 3040 North 

Prospect, Superior Township, Michigan. 

 

2.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.  

 

3. ROLL CALL 
 

The members present were Ken Schwartz, Brenda McKinney, Lynette Findley, Lisa Lewis, Alex 

Williams, Rodrick Green, and Nancy Caviston. 

Absent: None 

 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

      

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Caviston, to adopt the agenda as presented with an 

addition of the first reading of the Utility Ordinance No. 169 Amendment, a road contract for the 

repair of sections of Tanglewood and a request for a contribution to protect 80 acres of land at 

the corner of Ford Road and Berry Road. The additions were added under K, L and M.  

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

  

A. REGULAR MEETING OF APRIL 16, 2018 

 

It was moved by Lewis, supported by McKinney, to approve the minutes of the regular 

board meeting of April 16, 2018. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

B. SPECIAL MEETING OF APRIL 23, 2018 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Lewis, to approve the minutes of the special board 

meeting of April 23, 2018. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

C. SPECIAL MEETING OF MAY 10, 2018 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 21, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 2 

 

 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Caviston, to approve the minutes of the special 

board meeting of May 10, 2018. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

6.  CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

 

 Sandy Lopez commented that the meeting notice for the April 23, 2018 special meeting 

notice was not posted on the website. It was only posted in the entryway of the township 

hall. 

 Tom Brennan introduced himself at the board meeting. He is running for Washtenaw 

County Commissioner. 

 

7.   PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

  

None 

 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

 

            Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following:  

 Salem Township wants to run a sewer line down Gotfredson Road to Geddes Road 

going over to Ridge Road and possibly connecting to the Ypsilanti Community 

Utilities Authority (YCUA) plant. Former Supervisor Bill McFarland wrote a letter 

around 6 years ago stating that the township was not interested in hosting a sewer line 

running through the township. Supervisor Schwartz wrote a letter about a year ago 

stating the same thing. Supervisor Schwartz received phone calls from residents on 

Gotfredson stating that they saw surveyors on the road. Supervisor Schwartz met with 

Gary Whittaker, Supervisor of Salem Township, this past Friday to discuss the issue. 

In 2009 there was a dispute that arouse between Schostak Brothers and Salem 

Township regarding whether or not Salem would cooperate with Schostak to receive 

shovel ready funds from the Obama Administration for a sewer treatment plant in 

Salem Township. Salem Township did not want to work with Schostak. Schostak 

filed for a breach of development agreement and demanded arbitration. The Salem 

Township board filed a lawsuit to terminate any arbitration that could happen and 

claimed there was no cause for arbitration in the first place. The courts ruled against 

Salem Township and arbitration commenced. The arbitrators found unanimously that 

Salem Township did not act in good faith in respect to Schostak’s request to get a no 

objection letter for a shovel ready project. The arbitrators ruled that Schostak did not 

have to build a treatment plant at their own expense to service the urban service 

district in Salem Township which was one of the provisions of the development 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 21, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 3 

 

agreement between Salem Township and Schostak. Unbeknownst to Salem 

Township, Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) granted Salem 

Township a $10,000,000.00, no strings attached, grant to build infrastructure for the 

urban service district of Salem Township. Salem Township has already received 

$5,000,000.00 of the grant funding. Schostak also wants the township to bond for 

$3,000,000.00 in additional funds. 

 

Schostak went to the Washtenaw County Road Commission (WCRC) to get a permit 

for the work. Schostak also needs to get permission from Superior Township to move 

forward with the project. Superior Township will not permit the work. 

 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE DEPARTMENT, 

ORDINANCE OFFICER REPORT, PARKS COMMISSION MINUTES, 

SHERIFF’S REPORT 

 

It was moved by Green, supported by Caviston, that the Superior Township Board 

receive all reports.  

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

9.    COMMUNICATIONS 

None 

10.   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None 

11.   NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. ORDINANCE 174-21, FLEMING CREEK ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT 

AMENDMENT, FIRST READING 

 

The ordinance amendment will require that commercial developments and subdivisions 

submit, as part of their site plan, technical information to the Fleming Creek Advisory 

Council for review and an advisory opinion. 

 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Findley, to approve the Fleming Creek Zoning 

Ordinance Text Amendment, First Reading. 

 

Roll call:  

Ayes: Caviston, Green, Williams, Lewis, Findley, Schwartz, McKinney 

Nays: None  

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 21, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 4 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

B. FARMERS MARKET AT DIXBORO VILLAGE GREEN, TRANSIENT AND 

AMUSEMENT ENTERPRISES APPLICATION – 2018 

 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Green, to approve the 2018 Farmers Market at 

Dixboro Village Green, Transient and Amusement Enterprises Application.  

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

C. RESOLUTION 2018-11, TO ADDRESS THE COLLECTION OF PAYMENTS 

OR REFUNDS ON TAXES UNDER/OVER $5.00 

 

The township would like to write off payments that are under/over paid by $5.00 dollars 

or less. This will avoid placing properties into arrears for payments that are short by 

$5.00 or less. Washtenaw County does not want these properties placed in delinquent 

status. 

It was moved by Findley, supported by Lewis, to approve the resolution to address the 

collection of payments or refunds on taxes under/over $5.00. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

D. RESOLUTION 2018-12, TO AUTHORIZE THE ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF OF 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH DTE FOR 

LED STREET LIGHT REPLACEMENT ON MACARTHUR BLVD, BETWEEN 

CLARK ROAD AND STAMFORD ROAD 

 

The lights will be added to the existing poles and will add additional lighting for 

pedestrian traffic. The cost of the additional lighting will be $6378.88 for installation and 

the annual operation cost will be $1611.72 a year. This is a temporary measure until the 

township decides to upgrade to more ornamental lighting. 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Green, to approve the resolution to authorize 

the administrative staff of Superior Township to enter into a contract with DTE for LED 

Street Light Replacement and MacArthur Blvd. 

Roll call:  

Ayes: McKinney, Findley, Lewis, Schwartz, Williams, Green, Caviston 

Nays: None 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 21, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 5 

 

E. MEMO FROM FIRE CHIEF VICTOR CHEVRETTE AND YPSILANTI AREA 

MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT 

 

The mutual aid agreement will include Superior Township, Ypsilanti, Ypsilanti 

Township and Pittsfield Township and they will assist participating agencies with 

suppressing structure fires in predetermined areas of each municipality. 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Lewis, to approve Ypsilanti Area Mutual Aid 

Agreement. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

F. UTILITY DEPARTMENT CONCRETE BID FROM ROTONDO BROTHERS 

CONTRACTING CO. 

 

Asphalt that was damaged during the replacement of fire hydrants in Oakbrook needs to 

be replaced. 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Caviston, to approve the concrete bid from 

Rotondo Brothers Contracting Co. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

G. UTILITY DEPARTMENT BID FROM UIS SCADA TO INSTALL 24-HOUR 

MONITORING SYSTEM FOR TOWNSHIP BOOSTER AND LIFT STATIONS 

 

The SCADA system, a 24-hour monitoring system for the township’s booster and lift 

station, has not been updated in more than 11 years. The technology is out of date and is 

no longer supported. 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Green, to approve an upgrade to the UIS 

SCADA 24-hour monitoring system for the township booster and lift stations. 

Roll call:  

Ayes: Lewis, Williams, Green, Caviston, Findley, McKinney, Schwartz 

Nays: None 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

H. MAINTENANCE BUILDING AIR COMPRESSOR SERVICE CONTRACT 

AGREEMENT 

 

The Ingersoll Rand air compressor, purchased by the township in 2008, does not have a 

service contract. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 21, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 6 

 

It was moved by Lewis, supported by Caviston, to approve the maintenance building air 

compressor service contract agreement. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

I. UTILITY MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT BID FROM DUKE’S ROOT 

CONTROL, INC. FOR SEWER LINE ROOT CONTROL SERVICE 

 

It was moved by Green, supported by Caviston, to approve the bid for Duke’s Root 

Control, Inc. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

J. MICHIGAN TOWNSHIPS ASSOCIATION (MTA) ANNUAL DUES JULY 2018 – 

JUNE 2019 

 

It was moved by Caviston, supported by Green, to approve payment of the MTA Annual 

Dues in the amount of $5961.64. 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

K. UTILITY ORDINANCE NO. 169 AMENDMENT 

 

The township prohibits private parties or other entities from running water or sewage 

lines in all road right-of-ways within the township that will serve areas outside the 

township without authorization from the township. 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Caviston, to approve the Utility Ordinance No 

169 amendment. 

Roll call:  

Ayes: Findley, Williams, Green, Lewis, Caviston, McKinney, Schwartz 

Nays: None 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

L. HUTCH PAVING CONTRACT TO COMPLETE ASPHALT REPAIRS ON 

TANGLEWOOD 

 

This is a completion of the repairs that Hutch Paving began in 2017. 

 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Green, to approve the Hutch Paving Contract to 

complete asphalt repairs on Tanglewood. 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 21, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 7 

 

Roll call:  

Ayes: Williams, Green, Caviston, Lewis, Findley, McKinney, Schwartz 

Nays: None 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

 

Supervisor’s Proposed Road Work 2018 

              Road      Costs     Source 

1) Panama Court              $23,500            CDBG 

2) Warren (Gotfredson – Napier)                    $105,000            Township 

3) Vreeland (Hickman – Gale)               $26,000                                             Township 

4) Harvest Lane (Russett – McIntosh)           $81,500            Township 

5) Tanglewood Repairs             $38,400            Township 

6) Dust Control             $31,422                     Township/WCRC               

7) Township Wide Limestone (2,000) ton       $41,200                             Township 

8) Right of Way maintenance, tree activity    $15,000            Metro 

 

Total costs of 1-8      $362,022 

Less CBDG contribution       $23,500 

Less WCRC Match        $53,396 

Less WCRC Drainage          $8,793 

Less WCRC Dust Control       $15,711 

Less ROW (Metro Authority)       $15,000 

New total-       $245,622 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 21, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 8 

 

Current estimated general fund balance   $1,799,000.00 

2018 Budget for roads                    $150,000.00 

2018 budget for row’s           $15,000.00 

Budget Amendment necessary                     $80,622.00 

Ridge Road from Geddes Road to Mott Road was repaired today by the Washtenaw County 

Road Commission (WCRC). North Prospect from Ford Road to Plymouth Road and Wiard Road 

will also be repaired this year by the WCRC. 

Supervisor Schwartz believes that repairs on Stamford Road from MacArthur Blvd to Berkshire 

Drive can wait until 2019. 

Trees will be planted in the right-of-way on Geddes Road between Harris Road and Andover 

Drive. 

M. WASHTENAW COUNTY NATURAL PRESERVATION PROGRAM 

PROTECTION OF 80 ACRES IN SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

 

Jack Smiley would like the township to pledge $20,000.00 ($250.00/acre) towards the 

preservation of 80 acres of land at the northeast corner of Ford Road and Berry Road. 

 

It was moved by McKinney, supported by Findley, to approve a pledge of $20,000.00 

towards the preservation of 80 acres of land. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

12. BILLS for PAYMENT and RECORD of DISBURSEMENTS  

 

It was moved by Green, supported by McKinney, to receive bills for payment and record of 

disbursements in the amount of $941,705.36. 

 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 

13. PLEAS and PETITIONS  

             

 Ellen Kurath requested a copy of the Washtenaw County Road Commission (WCRC) Annual 

Report. 

 Michelle Deatrick stated that WCRC Director Roy Townsend is retiring June 1 and that Bill 

McFarland is resigning from the WCRC. The Washtenaw County Board of Commissioners 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 

REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 21, 2018 

PROPOSED MINUTES 

PAGE 9 

 

has met with WCRC to request more transparency from the WCRC regarding their decision 

making process. 

  

14. ADJOURNMENT 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:46 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Paula Jefferson, Deputy Clerk       Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENTPrinted: 06/05/2018

MONTH-END REPORT
May 2018

Number of PermitsCategory Estimated Cost Permit Fee

Com-Other Non-Building $25,000.00 $200.00 1

Electrical Permits $0.00 $3,825.00 40

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $3,735.00 26

Plumbing $0.00 $2,434.00 22

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $128,000.00 $832.00 2

Res-Manufactured/Modular $150,000.00 $550.00 4

Res-New Building $2,483,083.00 $16,693.00 11

Res-Other Building $49,900.00 $700.00 7

Res-Other Non-Building $61,154.00 $400.00 3

Res-Renovations $140,000.00 $455.00 1

Totals $29,824.00 117$3,037,137.00



January 2018 To Date

Page: SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT1

YEAR-TO-DATE REPORTPrinted: 06/05/18

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits

Com/Multi-Family Other Building $106,391.00 $495.00 3

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $1,956,932.00 $8,142.00 6

Com-Other Non-Building $35,690.00 $650.00 4

Electrical Permits $0.00 $22,910.00 134

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $27,373.55 165

Plumbing $0.00 $14,216.00 108

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $367,735.00 $2,425.00 7

Res-Manufactured/Modular $1,980,000.00 $6,250.00 42

Res-New Building $4,852,264.00 $29,641.00 17

Res-Other Building $256,168.00 $2,700.00 27

Res-Other Non-Building $191,271.00 $1,166.00 9

Res-Renovations $316,320.00 $1,848.00 6

Totals $10,062,771.00 $117,816.55 528



 

 

MEMO 
 

To:  Ken Schwartz, Lynette Findley, Brenda McKinney 

CC:  Paula Jefferson 

From:  Vic Chevrette, Fire Chief 

Date:  6/11/2018 

Re:  Fire Chief Activity Report May 2018 

The following is the May 2018 activity report for the Fire Chief. 
 

Fire Suppression Plan Reviews: 1 

Fire Suppression Inspections:  0 

Fire Protection Inspections:  0 

Building Plan Review:  2 

Site Plan Review:  2 

Pre-construction meeting:  1 

Consultation, Fire Protection:  1 

Fire Alarm Plan Review:  0 

Fire Alarm Test:  0 

Fire Investigations:  1 

Fire Code Enforcement:  0 

Burn Permits issued:  0 

Meetings Attended:    WAMAA Fire Chiefs, Fire Officers meeting. 

Training:  None. 

Other:  Hazmat response, St. Joseph Hospital. 

Respectfully Submitted 

Victor G. Chevrette, Fire Chief 























Superior Township Monthly Report  

May/ June 2018  

 
Resident Debris/ Complaints: 

1690 Stephens - Boat on neighbor’s property - (Office Notified)  

1630 Wiard Rd. - Debris on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1845 Wexford - Debris on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1654 Wiard - Refuse on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1723 Savannah - T.V. on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

8728 Barrington - Chairs on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1751 Savannah - Recycling Container on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1785 Savannah - Carpet Rolls on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

8607 Somerset - Sofa on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

5045 Plymouth - Sofa & Container on Extension - (Tagged)  

8605 Nottingham - Metal Pieces on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

4899 Napier Rd. - Sofa on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

8623 Cedar Ct. - Large logs blocking walkway - (Owner Notified)  

1661 Savannah - Carpet Rolls on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1702 Savannah - Chair on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1769 Savannah - Chair on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

8282 Warwick Ct. - Chair on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1700 Bridgewater - Toilet on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)   

8491 Berkshire - 2 Chairs on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

1167 Stamford Rd. - Table & Misc. on Extension - (Tagged for Removal)  

 

Yard Waste & Grass: 

9661 Wexford - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9759 Ravenshire - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9843 High Meadow - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9730 Ravenshire - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1823 Ashley Dr. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1811 Ashley Dr. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9258 Abbey - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9201 Arlington - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

8642 Cedar Ct. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

3688 Heather Ct. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1833 Savannah - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  



8831 Somerset - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1762 Sheffield - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

7949 Hallie - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  
1669 Savannah - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9654 Wexford - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9655 Wexford - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9761 Ravenshire - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1989 Andover - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1618 Stephens Dr. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

8768 Nottingham Dr. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

8760 Nottingham Dr. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1619 McArthur Dr. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

8975 Nottingham Dr. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9288 Panama Ave. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1661 Harvest Ln. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1657 Harvest Ln. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1666 Wiard Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  
1654 Wiard Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1658 Wiard Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

955 E. Clark Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1099 Stamford Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)   

981 Stamford Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

8736 Nottingham - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

8744 Nottingham - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

8891 Nottingham - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

8964 Nottingham - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1717 Dover Ct. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1709 Dover Ct. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9216 Panama Ave. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

9272 Panama - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1575 Harvest Ln. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1526 Wiard Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1530 Wiard Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1520 Wiard Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

158 Wiard Rd. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

1821 Stephens Dr. - Brush on extension - (Tagged To Be Removed) 

8684 Heather Ct. - Grass - (Tagged To Be Cut)  

 

Vehicle Complaints: 

8568 Barrington - Vehicle blocking walkway - (Tagged) 



9866 High Meadow - Boat in driveway - (Tagged) 

8559 Barrington - Vehicle & Trailer blocking walkway - (Tagged) 

Harris Rd. & Geddes - Abandoned vehicle - (Sheriff Tagged) 

 

Illegal Dumpings:  

Harris Rd & Geddes - Mattresses Dumped - (Office Notified)  

Laforge Rd. & Vreeland Rd. - Sofa Dumped - (Office Notified)  

Barry Rd & Ford Rd. - 4 Mattresses dumped - (Office Notified)  

  

Dog Complaint: 

1930 Savannah - Dog poop being left on deck, smells - (Tagged) 



1 
 

Superior Charter Township Parks & Recreation Commission 
Regular Meeting 

April 23, 2018 
 

Proposed Minutes 
 

I. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Marion Morris at 6:35 pm. 

 
II. Roll Call 

Park Commissioners present:  Marion Morris, Paula Jefferson, Terry Lee Lansing, Bernedia Word, 
Sandi Lopez, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Martha Kern-Boprie 
 
Park Commissioners absent:  none 
 
Others present:  Juan Bradford, Park Administrator; Patrick Pigott, Recreation Coordinator; Alex 
Williams, Board Trustee 

 
III. Flag Salute 

Chair Marion Morris led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. 
 

IV. Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to approve the agenda with 
the addition of New Business (D) Repair Cost: Oakbrook Park.  The motion carried. 

 
V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 

A.  March 26, 2018 
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Paula Jefferson to approve the minutes of 
3/26/18 with correction of the date in New Business C. The second Dixboro Farmer’s Market in 
this section is scheduled for 6/29/18 not 4/29/18.  The motion carried. 

 
VI. Citizen Participation – none 
 
VII. Reports 

A.  Chairperson 
Chair Marion Morris reported that Jack Smiley contacted her about multiple burglaries occurring 
recently.  A white pick-up truck was seen near some of these burglaries. 

 
B. Administrator 

Juan Bradford submitted a written report.  He also reported that his staff met with Ellen Kurath 
and she identified several invasive plants, including “Stick-tight” and “Honeysuckle”.  The stick-
tight presence is manageable.  The honeysuckle presence is beyond manageable. 

 
C. Board Meeting Attendee 

Sandi Lopez attended the board meeting on 4/16/18.  The Fire Department presented a report 
on the need for additional full time firefighters.  The presentation was thorough, and prepared as 
part of a grant application to fund additional firefighting staff.  No response was provided by the 
Township Board to the Park Commission request for crosswalk signals at Harris and MacArthur.  
A warrant study will be conducted by the Washtenaw County Road Commission to evaluate the 
need for a crosswalk signal. 

 
D. Park Steward – no report 
 



2 
 

E. Safety 
There were no accidents or injuries in the past month. 

 
F. Board Liaison – deferred to later in the meeting 

 
VIII. Communications 

A.  Educational Information:  Zero Waste Events 
B. 2018 Special Events Attendance Calendar 
C. Oakbrook Park Baseball Reservation 
It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Sandi Lopez to receive the communications.  
The motion carried. 

 
IX. Old Business – none 
 
X. New Business 

A.  Oakbrook Sports, LLC Donation Request 
Oakbrook Sports, LLC conducts sports programs for children during summer evenings in 
Oakbrook Park.  The new director of Oakbrook Sports, LLC submitted a letter requesting $100 in 
funding for recreation supplies and equipment.  Financial support in this amount, for this 
purpose has been provided to Oakbrook Sports, LLC a few years ago.  It was moved by Martha 
Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to allocate $100.00 to Oakbrook Sports, LLC for 
recreational supplies and equipment.  During discussion on the motion, park commissioners 
asked Oakbrook Sports, LLC to inform the Park Commission what the money was spent on.  The 
motion carried. 

 
B. Prescribed Burn Bid for CHNP & Schroeter Park 

David Borneman, LLC submitted a bid of $5,850 to conduct prescribed burns in Cherry Hill Nature 
Preserve (CHNP) and Schroeter Park, as detailed in his bid memo dated March 15, 2018.  This 
proposal was reviewed by Juan Bradford and John Copley.  The proposal was recommended to 
the Park Commission for approval.  It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Sandi 
Lopez to approve the bid by David Borneman, LLC to conduct prescribed burns in Cherry Hill 
Nature Preserve and Schroeter Park as detailed in his bid dated 3/15/18 for an amount not to 
exceed $5,850.  The motion carried. 

 
C. Recess to Closed Meeting to Discuss Labor Issue 

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Marion Morris to recess the public 
meeting and go into closed session to discuss a labor issue.  The motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Marion Morris to rescind the motion to 
recess the public meeting, and return to public session.  The motion carried. 

 
At this point Trustee Alex Williams gave his Board Liaison Report.  There have been two Township Board meetings 
since the last Park Commission meeting. 
4/16/18 The Visitors & Convention Bureau will provide funds to help construct the Dixboro Green Pavilion.  A 
thank you letter was sent to the Utility Department for helping with Mary Scott’s water & sewer cost.  The 
Veteran’s Administration also assisted with Ms. Scott’s utility cost situation.  Supervisor Ken Schwartz met with 
Rep Ronnie Peterson about potential commuter rail service.  Mr. Butler was hired again this season for side street 
mowing and cleanup.  Woodside neighborhood will be completed by another developer.  The township approved 
setback encroachments of a few inches in this development. 
 
4/23/18 The township board discussed approval of submission by the Fire Department application for a Safer 
grant.  The grant sponsor is Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 
 



3 
 

7:30 pm It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to recess the 
public meeting, and go into closed session to discuss labor issues.  The motion carried. 
 
7:48 pm It was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to end the recess 
and return to public session.  The motion carried. 

 
D. Repair Cost:  Oakbrook Park 

Landscaping in Oakbrook Park was damaged recently when a Sheriff Department vehicle got 
stuck in the park while chasing a suspect.  A total of three additional vehicles got stuck while 
attempting to pull out the sheriff department vehicle.  Two bids were submitted to repair the 
damage: 
McLennan Landscape  $2,757.68 
Conklin Landscaping, Inc  $2,825.00 
Both vendors have good reputations.  Park Commissioners noted that Conklin Landscaping is 
located within Superior Township.  It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Martha Kern-
Boprie to award the bid for landscaping repair of Oakbrook and Norfolk parks for an amount not 
to exceed $2,825.00.  The motion carried. 

 
XI. Bills for Payment 

It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Marion Morris to approve payment of the bills 
totaling $15,460.03.  The motion carried. 

 
XII. Financial Statements 

A.  March 2018 Revenue & Expenditure Report 
B. 2018 Easter Egg Hunt Budget Report 
It was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Bernedia Word to receive the Financial Statements.  
The motion carried. 

 
XIII. Pleas and Petitions 

Patrick Pigott asked for an update on Superior Day plans.  Marion Morris said plans are underway, 
and most arrangements have been made.  A meeting to cover detail planning should take place 
during May.  Someone should be assigned to coordinate placement of vendor tables on the day of 
the event. 
 
Martha Kern-Boprie asked for details on the Bird Watching event on Saturday, April 28.  This event 
takes place at LeFurge Woods nature preserve from 9:00 am to 11:00 am. 

 
XIV. Adjournment 

It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai to adjourn the meeting at 
8:10 pm.  The motion carried. 
 
Submitted by, 
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 

 2201 Hogback Road  Ann Arbor, Michigan  48105-9732  OFFICE  (734) 971-8400  FAX  (734) 973-4624  EMAIL  sheriffinfo@ewashtenaw.org 

JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK 

 SHERIFF UNDERSHERIFF 

 

Public Safety –Quality Service – Strong Communities 

 

June 4th, 2018 
 
TO:     Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor 
 
FR:     Keith Flores, Lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships) 
 
TH:       Marlene Radzik, Commander 
 
RE:     May 2018 Police Services Monthly Report 
 
In May of 2018 there were 806 calls for service in Superior Township, compared to 791 in May 
2017 (including traffic stops). 
 
For the month of May 2018, deputies initiated 229 traffic stops and issued 54 citations 
compared to 166 traffic stops and 33 citations in May 2017. 
 
Information on significant events this month includes: 
-- 

 May 1st Macarthur and Harris, Aggravated assault with a handgun, Deputy Farmer  
18-32672 

 May 3rd 8800blk of Macarthur, Misdemeanor warrant arrest Deputy Wallace 18-33086 

 May 5th 8700blk of Barrington, CCW, Deputy Toth and Woollams 18-33928 

 May 6th 1600blk of Savannah, LFA, Deputy Ross 18-34031 

 May 6th 1600blk of Sheffield, LFA, Deputy Bynum 18-34039 

 May 6th 8800blk of Somerset, LFA, Deputy Houk 18-34085 

 May 6th 1700blk of Devon, LFA, Deputy Ross 18-34090 

 May 6th 9400blk of Macarthur, Aggravated Assault, Deputy Farmer 18-34156 

 May 6th 9300blk of Macarthur, Aggravated assault, Deputy Smith 18-34168 

 May 7th 1700blk of Bridgewater, LFA, Deputy Ross 18-34372 

 May 7th Macarthur and Stamford, Aggravated assault, Deputy Farmer 18-34495 

 May 9th 100blk of E. Clark, LFA, Deputy Farmer 18-35111 

 May 11th 9200blk of Macarthur, CCW, Deputy Toth and Woollams 18-35598 

 May 14th 3000blk of Prospect, Identity theft, Deputy Scafasci 18-36331 

 May 15th 9200blk of Macarthur, Stolen vehicle, Deputy Mercure 18-36578 

 May 19th 9200blk of Macarthur, CCW, Deputy Toth and Woollams 18-37676 

 May 19th 9100blk of Macarthur, Aggravated assault, Deputy Dezwaan 18-37714 

 May 19th 8800blk of Macarthur, Home invasion, Deputy Toth 18-37809 

 May 22nd 9100blk of Macarthur, MDOP, Deputy Toth 18-38517 



 

Public Safety –Quality Service – Strong Communities 
 

 
Incidents cont. 

 

 May 30th 1700 Bridgewater, LFA, Deputy Farmer 18-41207 
 
 
 
MDOP-Malicious destruction of property 
LFA-Larceny from auto 

 CCW-Carrying a concealed weapon 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



AGENCY INCIDENT NO. STREET NAME TYPE DATE

WCSO 180041139 2240 HIGHLAND DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180530

WCSO 180040250 3745 NAPIER RD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180527

WCSO 180040077 8883 NOTTINGHAM DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180527

WCSO 180039717 2240 HICKMAN RD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180526

WCSO 180039568 9990 W AVONDALE CIR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180525

WCSO 180039538 3123 WESTLOCH BLVD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180525

WCSO 180037703 8695 HEMLOCK CT, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180519

WCSO 180037137 8961 OXFORD CT, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180517

WCSO 180033845 5477 W CLARK RD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Burglary 20180505

AGENCY INCIDENT NO. STREET NAME TYPE DATE

WCSO NONE

WCSO 180037072 9380 MACARTHUR BLVD, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Panic 20180516

WCSO 180032739 1917 HUNTERS CREEK DR, SUPERIOR TWP, MI, 48198 Panic 20180501

Superior Twp - Burglary Alarms

Superior Twp - Open Alarms

Superior Twp - Panic Alarms



Log # Deputy ID / Name

692176 1137 RISHA, MATTHEW
DAWN/CLARK

Date/Time: 5/04/18   1:40
Self-Initiated Activity

Minutes: 50
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: Short foot pursuit on subjects attempting to open car doors

692181 1138 VISEL, GERROD
900 DESOTO

Date/Time: 5/04/18   5:00
Service Requests       

Minutes: 105
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: K9 Assist to CAT/ SWAT (Per 617)

692288 2097 WARD, BRIAN
HARRIS/ HOLMES

Date/Time: 5/04/18   18:00
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 40
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: ASSIST WITH TRAFFIC STOP/ SEARCH/ ARREST PER 635

692288 2097 WARD, BRIAN
1258 PAGEANT AVE

Date/Time: 5/04/18   19:00
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 15
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: ASSIST HVA/ FORCE ENTRY/ PER 635

692495 1050 ROSS, JEREMY
6489 NAPIER

Date/Time: 5/06/18   13:40
Service Requests       

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Salem Twp.

Comments: back up 760 with in progress neighbor trouble involving a firearm/Sgt. Campbell on duty

692532 1986 HOUK, RICHARD
TCF BANK PACKARD / 
HEWITT

Date/Time: 5/06/18   15:30
Service Requests       

Minutes: 45
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: ASSIST TO 703 WITH DISORDERLY PERSON PER SGT. PENNINGTON. SUBJECT REPORTEDLY WITH SCREW 
DRIVER KICKING ON DOORS

692679 1986 HOUK, RICHARD
759 FOX AVE

Date/Time: 5/07/18   15:30
Service Requests       

Minutes: 60
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: ASSIST TO 711 PER SGT. PENNINGTON FOR B/E JUST OCCURRED. TRACKED 1.5 MILE (EST.)

693516 793 GONTARSKI, JEFFREY
5712 MEADOWVIEW

Date/Time: 5/12/18   9:45
Service Requests       

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: DISP:TRANSPORTED BY HVA TO U OF M /OUT OF AREA AUTHORIZED BY D CAMPBELL

693617 1137 RISHA, MATTHEW Date/Time: 5/13/18   4:30
Proactive Patrol       

Minutes: 10
Type: Location: Area: Salem Twp.

Comments: Prospect/Geddes/Harris/MacArthur Blvd Traffic

693888 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL
425 ELDER 

Date/Time: 5/14/18   23:45
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 45
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: Dispo: Backed Ypsi Twp units w/stabbing. Approved by Sgt. Mahalick. 

694227 1780 SMITH, JESSE
INTERNATIONAL APTS

Date/Time: 5/17/18   0:50
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 30
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: assist ypsi twp units with several shots heard, multiple callers. Sgt Krings approved

679766 792 ROBINSON, KATRINA Date/Time: 5/17/18   8:00
Administrative Duty    

Minutes: 10
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments:

694414 958 LOSEY, ROBERT
SEVEN MILE/ CURRIE

Date/Time: 5/17/18   17:45
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 165
Type: Location: Area: Salem Twp.

Comments: PER 638 CAMPBELL, ASSIST W/ SCENE, PHOTOS, EVIDENCE, MED STATUS,
SCENE SECURITY UNTIL TOT TRAFFIC/CMD

694424 1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK
SEVEN/CURRIE

Date/Time: 5/17/18   18:10
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 140
Type: Location: Area: Salem Twp.

Comments: assist Risha w PIA per Sgt Campbell

694673 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL
TYLER/LORI 

Date/Time: 5/19/18   23:40
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 35
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: Dispo: Assist Ypsi Twp units with Fleeing incident. Approved by Sgt. Mahalick. 

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
6/5/2018  07:27 AM

5/1/2018 - 5/31/2018

Assignment Area: Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp

Out of Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)

Page 1p_al_out_of_area



695519 1763 GEBAUER, JOEL
MICHIGAN/HARRIS

Date/Time: 5/25/18   4:45
Service Request Assist

Minutes: 45
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: assist 716/twp units   RA 10-11, set up perimeter/bol for S1    per 627

696222 1050 ROSS, JEREMY
1670 HOLMES

Date/Time: 5/30/18   11:20
Service Requests       

Minutes: 20
Type: Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp.

Comments: Assist YPT units with in progress FA call/Gieske working/secure

Total Minutes:  855 ( 14  hours    15  minutes )

Salem Twp.: 4   trips totaling  335  minutes

Ypsilanti Twp.: 13   trips totaling  520  minutes

Page 2p_al_out_of_area



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report – MAY, 2018 

9910 9400 10236

3940

0
1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000
8000
9000

10000
11000

Total Incidents

All of 2015

All of 2016

All of 2017

As of 2018

179
145 146

70

70
47

43
17

576
617

581

218

375
372

422

218

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Assault(s) Burglaries Alarms Traffic Crashes

All of 2015

All of 2016

All of 2017

As of 2018

 



S
h

if
ts

S
e
rv

ic
e

 

R
e
q

u
e
s
ts

T
ra

ff
ic

 S
to

p
s

R
e
p

o
rt

s
 W

ri
tt

e
n

U
D

-1
0
s

S
R

 &
 T

S
 

E
n

d
in

g
 i
n

 

A
rr

e
s
t

M
is

d
e
m

e
a
n

o
r 

A
rr

e
s
ts

 (
S

I)

F
e
lo

n
y
 A

rr
e
s
ts

 

(S
I)

M
is

d
e
m

e
a
n

o
r 

C
it

a
ti

o
n

s

C
iv

il
 I
n

fr
a
c
ti

o
n

s

P
a
rk

in
g

 

C
it

a
ti

o
n

s

O
U

IL
 A

rr
e
s
ts

966 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1081 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

2071 2 4 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1810 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

351 24 47 64 9 5 0 0 1 0 11 0 0

1152 3 7 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1775 17 47 19 5 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

1165 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1763 2 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

793 16 29 32 4 3 0 0 0 0 2 0 0

1177 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

756 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

744 3 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0

2172 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

1986 8 17 16 6 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 0

917 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

736 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1355 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

958 4 9 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2113 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1802 12 21 13 6 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 0

746 33 79 46 9 2 0 0 0 0 11 0 0

336 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2295 2 6 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1137 4 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1050 18 65 44 14 6 0 0 0 2 2 0 0

RISHA, MATTHEW 0 0

ROSS, JEREMY 0 0

PASTERNAK JR, ROBERT 0 0

PEARSON, AUSTIN 0 0

MCGRADY, PATRICK 6 0 0

MERCURE, THOMAS 0 0

LOSEY, ROBERT 0 0

MCFADDEN III, ROBERT 0 0

KOVACH, EDWARD 0 0

LARKIN, ERIN 0 0

HOUK, RICHARD 0 0

KIRBY, MARCUS 0 0

HILOBUK, JEREMY 0 0

HOGAN II, MICHAEL 0 0

GORNEY, JOHN 0 0

HENDRICKS, AARON 0 0

GEBAUER, JOEL 0 0

GONTARSKI, JEFFREY 0 0

FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY 0 0

FARST, LISA 0 0

CROVA, JOSEPH 0 0

DEZWAAN, KEITH 0 0

BYNUM, L'SHANE 0 0

CARTER, ANDREW 0 0

ADKINS JR, PAUL 0 0

BUFFA, DANIEL 0 0

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Individual Deputy Statistical Report

Date Range: 5/1/2018 - 5/31/2018

Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp

S
h

if
ts

 

w
/P

a
rt

n
e
r

S
e
lf

 I
n

it
ia

te
d

 

W
a
rr

a
n

t 

A
rr

e
s
ts

W
a
rr

a
n

t 
M

e
e
ts

 /
 

P
ic

k
 U

p
s

 6/5/2018 7:22:25 AM



461 12 15 0 8 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1762 7 5 6 0 1 0 0 0 0 4 0 0

1279 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1790 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1780 15 31 26 6 1 2 0 2 0 11 0 0

570 5 6 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1691 14 25 8 17 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0

2284 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1788 6 2 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0

1138 4 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1123 12 32 9 8 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0

2097 3 2 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

981 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2223 11 17 11 8 0 0 0 1 1 2 0 0

1714 1 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0

259 496 312 114 23 3 0 5 4 67 0 1

YEE, RAY 0 0

Grand Total: 35 5 0

WIESE, DEREK 1 0 0

WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY 8 0 0

WALLACE, SAMUEL 5 1 0

WARD, BRIAN 0 0

VANTUYL, MARK 0 0

VISEL, GERROD 0 0

TOTH, GRANT 8 0 0

TURPIN, KAITLIN 0 0

SMITH, JESSE 6 4 0

STUCK, RYAN 0 0

SHAFFER JR, HOWARD 1 0 0

SHARROCK II, MARVIN 0 0

SCAFASCI, JOHN 0 0

SEXTON, DAVID 0 0

 6/5/2018 7:22:25 AM



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

Month: May

Year: 2018

Print Option: Print Both Monthly and YTD

Include Unfounded: No

Report Offenses: Include All (1,2,3,4)

Attempted/Completed/NA: Includes Attempted, Completed

City: Superior Twp-SUT

6/5/2018 6:43:41 AM                  Page 1 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

                 For The Month Of May

Classification May/2017 May/2018 %Change

11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC lST DEGREE 0 1 0%

11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC lST DEGREE 0 0 0%

11007  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 0 0%

11008  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 1 0 -100%

12000  ROBBERY 0 0 0%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 3 7 133.3%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 4 9 125%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 1 0 -100%

20000  ARSON 0 0 0%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 5 3 -40%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 1 0 -100%

23001  LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 1 0 -100%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 4 2 -50%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 10 7 -30%

23006  LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 0 0 0%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 0 2 0%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 1 0%

24002  MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0 0%

25000  FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0 0 0%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 0 1 0%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 3 2 -33.3%

26007  FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 0 2 0%

28000  STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0 0%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 8 4 -50%

30002  RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 1 0 -100%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 1 4 300%

35002  NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 1 0 -100%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 0 3 0%

52003  WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 2 2 0%

Group A Totals 46 50 8.695%

01000  SOVEREIGNTY 0 0 0%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 0 1 0%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 0 0 0%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 0 3 0%

49000  ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 0 0%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 1 3 200%

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 1 1 0%

54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 0 0 0%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 3 0 -100%

55000  HEALTH AND SAFETY 0 1 0%

57001  TRESPASS 1 1 0%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 1 3 200%

73000  MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 0 1 0%

6/5/2018 6:43:41 AM                  Page 2 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

Group B Totals 7 14 100%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 12 6 -50%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 2 1 -50%

3000  WARRANTS 6 4 -33.3%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 32 35 9.375%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 31 25 -19.3%

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 159 161 1.257%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 222 165 -25.6%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 162 211 30.24%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 17 25 47.05%

3900  ALARMS 48 45 -6.25%

Group C Totals 691 678 -1.88%

4000  HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 0 0%

4100  NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 0 0%

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 0 0 0%

4300  LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 0 0 0%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 1 0 -100%

Group D Totals 1 0 -100%

5000  FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 0%

Group E Totals 0 0 0%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 5 7 40%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 46 53 15.21%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 1 0 -100%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 3 4 33.33%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 0 1 0%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 4 3 -25%

Group F Totals 59 68 15.25%

City : Superior Twp Totals 804 810 0.746%

6/5/2018 6:43:41 AM                  Page 3 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

             Year To Date Through May

Classification 2017 2018 %Change

Group F Totals 0 0 0%

11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC lST DEGREE 1 1 0%

11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC lST DEGREE 1 2 100%

11007  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 1 0%

11008  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 1 0 -100%

12000  ROBBERY 2 1 -50%

13001  NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 42 44 4.761%

13002  AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 20 27 35%

13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 6 4 -33.3%

20000  ARSON 1 0 -100%

22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 19 16 -15.7%

22002  BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 2 1 -50%

23001  LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 1 0 -100%

23003  LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 16 19 18.75%

23005  LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 14 26 85.71%

23006  LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 3 1 -66.6%

23007  LARCENY -OTHER 6 5 -16.6%

24001  MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 5 7 40%

24002  MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 1 0 -100%

25000  FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 2 1 -50%

26001  FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 9 16 77.77%

26002  FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 7 5 -28.5%

26007  FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 7 8 14.28%

28000  STOLEN PROPERTY 2 1 -50%

29000  DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 26 26 0%

30002  RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 1 0 -100%

35001  VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 13 15 15.38%

35002  NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 2 2 0%

52001  WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 2 6 200%

52003  WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 2 2 0%

Group A Totals 214 237 10.74%

01000  SOVEREIGNTY 0 1 0%

38001  FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 2 4 100%

41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 3 0 -100%

48000  OBSTRUCTING POLICE 3 11 266.6%

49000  ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 1 0%

50000  OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 11 9 -18.1%

53001  DISORDERLY CONDUCT 4 2 -50%

54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 1 3 200%

54002  OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 14 7 -50%

55000  HEALTH AND SAFETY 1 2 100%

57001  TRESPASS 4 7 75%

70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 8 5 -37.5%

6/5/2018 6:43:41 AM                  Page 4 of 5



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD)

City:Superior Twp-SUT

             Year To Date Through May

Classification 2017 2018 %Change

73000  MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 0 1 0%

Group B Totals 51 53 3.921%

2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 28 17 -39.2%

2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 16 14 -12.5%

3000  WARRANTS 40 36 -10%

3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 185 218 17.83%

3200  SICK / INJURY COMPLAINT 117 123 5.128%

3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 727 693 -4.67%

3500  NON-CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 937 762 -18.6%

3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 761 1274 67.41%

3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 79 92 16.45%

3900  ALARMS 207 218 5.314%

Group C Totals 3097 3447 11.30%

4000  HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 4 0%

4100  NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 0 2 0%

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 2 0 -100%

4300  LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 1 0 -100%

4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 2 5 150%

Group D Totals 5 11 120%

5000  FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 1 0%

Group E Totals 0 1 0%

6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 33 34 3.030%

6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 204 190 -6.86%

6300  CANINE ACTIVITIES 4 9 125%

6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 14 18 28.57%

6600  COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 1 2 100%

6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 17 12 -29.4%

Group F Totals 273 265 -2.93%

City : Superior Twp Totals 3640 4014 10.27%

6/5/2018 6:43:42 AM                  Page 5 of 5



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity 
Log

Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 691688 Date: 5/1/2018 12:48 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 691688 Date: 5/1/2018 8:50 AM Location: PROSPECT/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 691688 Date: 5/1/2018 9:33 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 691700 Date: 5/1/2018 12:40 PM Location: M153/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 691700 Date: 5/1/2018 9:07 AM Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 691700 Date: 5/1/2018 8:44 AM Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: 18WD03818 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    INSUR

Log ID: 691751 Date: 5/1/2018 3:53 PM Location: DAWN / PANAMA Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 691751 Date: 5/1/2018 3:51 PM Location: DAWN / STAMFORD Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 691797 Date: 5/1/2018 6:51 PM Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 691797 Date: 5/1/2018 5:24 PM Location: SUPERIOR/ FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 691797 Date: 5/1/2018 4:57 PM Location: SUPERIOR/ FIRST Ticket #: 18WD03846 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    BRAKE LAMP

Log ID: 691797 Date: 5/1/2018 4:44 PM Location: SUPERIOR/ FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 691797 Date: 5/1/2018 4:35 PM Location: SUPERIOR/ FIRST Ticket #: 18WD03844 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    BRAKE LAMP

Log ID: 691797 Date: 5/1/2018 7:20 PM Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 691797 Date: 5/1/2018 7:42 PM Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: 18WD03858 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    BRAKE LAMP

Log ID: 691797 Date: 5/1/2018 5:08 PM Location: SUPERIOR/ FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 691811 Date: 5/2/2018 12:25 AM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 691875 Date: 5/2/2018 9:17 AM Location: GEDDES/PROPSECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 691875 Date: 5/2/2018 12:28 PM Location: WARREN/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Area: 16 Superior Twp.

Date 
Range:

5/1/2018 - 5/31/2018

6/5/2018 7:21:06 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 1 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 691875 Date: 5/2/2018 9:03 AM Location: SUPERIOR/FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 691895 Date: 5/2/2018 10:07 AM Location: PLYMOUTH & CHERRY 
HILL

Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 691895 Date: 5/2/2018 11:01 AM Location: GEDDES & SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 692041 Date: 5/3/2018 2:38 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSELY Ticket #: 18-3919 Deputy: REX, BRIAN

Citation 1: C/I    other: impeding

Log ID: 692041 Date: 5/3/2018 2:34 PM Location: US23/GEDDES Ticket #: 18-3918 Deputy: REX, BRIAN

Citation 1: C/I    Violation of posted speed limit

Log ID: 692045 Date: 5/3/2018 2:21 PM Location: CLARK & DEVON Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 692045 Date: 5/3/2018 11:55 AM Location: LEFORGE & GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 692063 Date: 5/3/2018 11:32 AM Location: SUPERIOR/ FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 692063 Date: 5/3/2018 11:23 AM Location: SUPERIOR/ FIRST Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 692128 Date: 5/3/2018 9:06 PM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRYHILL Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 692128 Date: 5/3/2018 9:52 PM Location: DIXBORO/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 692176 Date: 5/4/2018 2:25 AM Location: VREELAND/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: RISHA, MATTHEW

Log ID: 692194 Date: 5/4/2018 7:13 PM Location: GEDDES & HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 692194 Date: 5/4/2018 1:43 PM Location: PLYMOUTH & DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 692322 Date: 5/4/2018 10:57 PM Location: CLARK/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: YEE, RAY

Log ID: 692322 Date: 5/4/2018 11:30 PM Location: LEFORGE/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: YEE, RAY

Log ID: 692322 Date: 5/4/2018 9:58 PM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 18WD3965 Deputy: YEE, RAY

Citation 1: MISD    NO OPS Citation 2: C/I    NO HEADLIGHTS

Log ID: 692322 Date: 5/4/2018 10:35 PM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: YEE, RAY

Log ID: 692351 Date: 5/5/2018 3:51 AM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 692351 Date: 5/5/2018 3:50 AM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 692354 Date: 5/5/2018 9:37 AM Location: GEDDES & SUPERIOR RD Ticket #: Deputy: DEZWAAN, KEITH

Log ID: 692375 Date: 5/5/2018 1:37 PM Location: GEDDES & SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 692375 Date: 5/5/2018 2:12 PM Location: PLYMOUTH & CHERRY 
HILL

Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 692375 Date: 5/5/2018 12:22 PM Location: GEDDES & HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 692390 Date: 5/5/2018 11:43 AM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

6/5/2018 7:21:06 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 2 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 692390 Date: 5/5/2018 3:28 PM Location: GEDDES/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 692390 Date: 5/5/2018 10:36 AM Location: FORD/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 692404 Date: 5/5/2018 2:11 PM Location: MACARTHUR / STAMFORD Ticket #: 18WD3989 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SEAT BELT Citation 2: C/I    EXPIRED PLATE

Log ID: 692404 Date: 5/5/2018 1:38 PM Location: DAWN / PANAMA Ticket #: 18WD3988 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC Citation 2: C/I    SPEED

Log ID: 692404 Date: 5/5/2018 1:34 PM Location: DAWN / PANAMA Ticket #: 18WD3986 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC

Log ID: 692456 Date: 5/5/2018 11:35 PM Location: CLARK / WIARD Ticket #: Deputy: BYNUM, L'SHANE

Log ID: 692456 Date: 5/5/2018 11:19 PM Location: CLARK / MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: BYNUM, L'SHANE

Log ID: 692480 Date: 5/6/2018 1:46 AM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 692495 Date: 5/6/2018 11:40 AM Location: VREELAND/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 692495 Date: 5/6/2018 1:37 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 692532 Date: 5/6/2018 1:32 PM Location: BERKSHIRE / PROSPECT Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 692532 Date: 5/6/2018 1:26 PM Location: PROSPECT / WHILSHIRE Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 692560 Date: 5/6/2018 6:34 PM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 692593 Date: 5/7/2018 2:12 AM Location: CLARK/LEXINGTON PKWY Ticket #: Deputy: VANTUYL, MARK

Log ID: 692601 Date: 5/7/2018 12:53 AM Location: HURON/SPRING Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 692632 Date: 5/7/2018 9:54 AM Location: GEDDES/ SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 692632 Date: 5/7/2018 3:30 PM Location: PROSPECT/ CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 692632 Date: 5/7/2018 12:36 PM Location: PROSPECT/ GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 692637 Date: 5/7/2018 9:09 AM Location: GEDDES/HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 692637 Date: 5/7/2018 10:20 AM Location: VREELAND/STOMMEL Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 692815 Date: 5/8/2018 11:25 AM Location: FORD/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 692815 Date: 5/8/2018 11:05 AM Location: FORD/BERRY Ticket #: 18WD4065 Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Citation 1: MISD    Expired license

Log ID: 692883 Date: 5/8/2018 5:34 PM Location: CURTIS/JOY Ticket #: 18WD04073 Deputy: SEXTON, DAVID

Citation 1: C/I    No Proof Ins.

Log ID: 692923 Date: 5/8/2018 9:28 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/EARHART Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

6/5/2018 7:21:06 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 3 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 692923 Date: 5/8/2018 9:31 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 692923 Date: 5/8/2018 9:26 PM Location: EARHART/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 692962 Date: 5/9/2018 5:52 AM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: 18WD04082 Deputy: SEXTON, DAVID

Citation 1: C/I    Imped

Log ID: 692999 Date: 5/9/2018 9:53 AM Location: FORD/BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 692999 Date: 5/9/2018 9:36 AM Location: FORD/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 693111 Date: 5/9/2018 11:36 PM Location: EARHART/GOSS Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 693111 Date: 5/9/2018 11:33 PM Location: GLENCOE HILLS/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 693125 Date: 5/9/2018 10:13 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 693125 Date: 5/9/2018 9:47 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 693125 Date: 5/9/2018 9:58 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 693125 Date: 5/9/2018 10:52 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 693125 Date: 5/9/2018 10:05 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 693164 Date: 5/10/2018 10:38 AM Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: 18WD04120 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 693164 Date: 5/10/2018 1:51 PM Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: 18WD04126 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED

Log ID: 693164 Date: 5/10/2018 10:06 AM Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 693232 Date: 5/10/2018 1:27 PM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: STUCK, RYAN

Log ID: 693305 Date: 5/10/2018 11:47 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 4140 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Citation 1: C/I    improper passing

Log ID: 693305 Date: 5/10/2018 9:42 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 693305 Date: 5/10/2018 9:40 PM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 693305 Date: 5/10/2018 9:48 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 4137 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Citation 1: C/I    speed Citation 2: C/I    impeed

Log ID: 693337 Date: 5/11/2018 10:03 AM Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 693337 Date: 5/11/2018 11:00 AM Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 693504 Date: 5/12/2018 9:37 AM Location: GEDDES/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 693504 Date: 5/12/2018 1:38 PM Location: STAMFORD/STEPHENS Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

6/5/2018 7:21:06 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 4 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 693516 Date: 5/12/2018 2:19 PM Location: HRD & HEWITT Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 693560 Date: 5/12/2018 9:40 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWLSEY Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 693560 Date: 5/12/2018 9:39 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: 18WD04164 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    impeding

Log ID: 693560 Date: 5/12/2018 11:22 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 693560 Date: 5/12/2018 10:41 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 693565 Date: 5/12/2018 10:46 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: 18WD04161 Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Citation 1: C/I    Other: impede traffic

Log ID: 693565 Date: 5/12/2018 6:15 PM Location: 5860 GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 693647 Date: 5/13/2018 12:16 PM Location: DAWN/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 693647 Date: 5/13/2018 11:39 AM Location: CLARK/RIVER Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 693647 Date: 5/13/2018 10:07 AM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 693647 Date: 5/13/2018 3:54 PM Location: PROSPECT/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 693661 Date: 5/13/2018 5:15 PM Location: PROSPECT/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: SEXTON, DAVID

Log ID: 693700 Date: 5/13/2018 11:44 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: 18WD04193 Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Citation 1: C/I    Other: Impeded Traffic

Log ID: 693700 Date: 5/13/2018 11:40 PM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: 18WD04192 Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Citation 1: C/I    Other: Impeded Traffic

Log ID: 693700 Date: 5/13/2018 10:52 PM Location: CLARK/DAWN Ticket #: 18WD04191 Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Citation 1: C/I    Other: No proof insurance 

Log ID: 693700 Date: 5/13/2018 10:20 PM Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 693700 Date: 5/13/2018 10:07 PM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 693705 Date: 5/13/2018 10:22 PM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 693705 Date: 5/13/2018 9:21 PM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 693705 Date: 5/13/2018 9:20 PM Location: GEDDES/HICKMAN Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 693705 Date: 5/13/2018 9:48 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: 18WD04190 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDING

Log ID: 693764 Date: 5/14/2018 11:12 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 693798 Date: 5/14/2018 3:00 PM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: VANTUYL, MARK

6/5/2018 7:21:06 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 5 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 693812 Date: 5/14/2018 9:20 PM Location: HRD & HEWITT Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 693888 Date: 5/14/2018 11:02 PM Location: LEFORGE/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 693888 Date: 5/14/2018 10:46 PM Location: LEFORGE/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 693927 Date: 5/15/2018 1:26 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/ CURTIS Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 693927 Date: 5/15/2018 9:12 AM Location: FORD/ GALPIN Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 693934 Date: 5/15/2018 9:58 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 693934 Date: 5/15/2018 9:20 AM Location: RIDGE/MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 694028 Date: 5/15/2018 8:11 PM Location: DIXBORO & PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 694039 Date: 5/15/2018 7:10 PM Location: PROSPECT/ CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 694039 Date: 5/15/2018 7:34 PM Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 694039 Date: 5/15/2018 7:23 PM Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 694117 Date: 5/16/2018 10:49 AM Location: PROSPECT/ CHERRY HILL Ticket #: 18WD04278 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    BRAKE LAMP

Log ID: 694117 Date: 5/16/2018 8:48 AM Location: BERKSHIRE/ WILTSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 694137 Date: 5/16/2018 3:35 PM Location: HARRIS/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 694137 Date: 5/16/2018 10:50 AM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 694137 Date: 5/16/2018 9:55 AM Location: PLYMOUTH/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 694166 Date: 5/16/2018 5:43 PM Location: GEDDES & HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 694191 Date: 5/16/2018 5:44 PM Location: FORD/GALPIN Ticket #: Deputy: SEXTON, DAVID

Log ID: 694191 Date: 5/16/2018 5:15 PM Location: PROSPECT/FORD Ticket #: 18WD04299 Deputy: SEXTON, DAVID

Citation 1: C/I    No Proof Ins. Citation 2: C/I    Cracked front windshield

Log ID: 694227 Date: 5/16/2018 11:23 PM Location: LEFORGE/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 694227 Date: 5/16/2018 9:43 PM Location: PROSPECT/BROOKSIDE Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 694238 Date: 5/17/2018 3:35 AM Location: CLARK / RIVER Ticket #: 18WD04317 Deputy: KRINGS, NICHOLAS

Citation 1: MISD    License & Registration

Log ID: 694269 Date: 5/17/2018 1:41 PM Location: PROSECT/ CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 694269 Date: 5/17/2018 2:16 PM Location: PROSPECT/ GEDDES Ticket #: 18WD04344 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 694438 Date: 5/17/2018 11:17 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

6/5/2018 7:21:06 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 6 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 694438 Date: 5/17/2018 10:49 PM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 694484 Date: 5/18/2018 12:49 PM Location: FORD/ GOTFREDSON Ticket #: 18WD04366 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    FAIL TO STOP IN CLEAR 
DISTANCE

Log ID: 694578 Date: 5/19/2018 1:47 AM Location: PROSPECT/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 694578 Date: 5/19/2018 1:47 AM Location: PROSPECT/VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 694719 Date: 5/20/2018 3:13 PM Location: HRD & LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 694719 Date: 5/20/2018 3:40 PM Location: GEDDES & PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 694782 Date: 5/20/2018 9:38 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: 18WD04419 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    NO PROOF INSUR

Log ID: 694782 Date: 5/20/2018 8:17 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: 18WD04418 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    speed

Log ID: 694782 Date: 5/20/2018 9:40 PM Location: DIXBORO/HICKMAN Ticket #: 18WD04420 Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Citation 1: C/I    impeding Citation 2: C/I    proof insur

Log ID: 694802 Date: 5/21/2018 7:11 AM Location: FORD/NAPIER Ticket #: 18WD04425 Deputy: VANTUYL, MARK

Citation 1: C/I    Violation of posted speed limit

Log ID: 694843 Date: 5/21/2018 9:22 AM Location: GEDDES/PROSPECT Ticket #: 18WD04431 Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Citation 1: C/I    Other: defective equip

Log ID: 694843 Date: 5/21/2018 9:07 AM Location: PROSPECT/CHERRY HILL Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 694858 Date: 5/21/2018 5:10 PM Location: BERKSHIRE/ WILTSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 694932 Date: 5/21/2018 6:01 PM Location: CHURCH/ SHORT Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 694978 Date: 5/22/2018 3:51 AM Location: GEDDES/ARBOR WOODS Ticket #: Deputy: WALLACE, SAMUEL

Log ID: 695042 Date: 5/22/2018 9:00 AM Location: HARVEST LANE RUSSETT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 695057 Date: 5/22/2018 12:56 PM Location: PLYMOUTH/ CURTIS Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 695133 Date: 5/22/2018 6:16 PM Location: BERKSHIRE/ WILTSHIRE Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 695133 Date: 5/22/2018 6:05 PM Location: PROSPECT/ GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 695133 Date: 5/22/2018 5:10 PM Location: CHURCH/ SHORT Ticket #: 18WD04472 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    INSURANCE

6/5/2018 7:21:06 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 7 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 695133 Date: 5/22/2018 4:54 PM Location: CHURCH/ SHORT Ticket #: 18WD04471 Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Citation 1: C/I    IMPED

Log ID: 695133 Date: 5/22/2018 4:35 PM Location: CHURCH/ SHORT Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 695198 Date: 5/23/2018 11:48 AM Location: GEDDES/ PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 695232 Date: 5/23/2018 9:42 AM Location: GEDDES/LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 695232 Date: 5/23/2018 9:20 AM Location: FORD/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 695286 Date: 5/23/2018 4:48 PM Location: STAMFORD MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 695286 Date: 5/23/2018 4:43 PM Location: MACARTHUR HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 695286 Date: 5/23/2018 4:30 PM Location: MACARTHUR STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 695286 Date: 5/23/2018 5:20 PM Location: CLARK MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 695286 Date: 5/23/2018 6:12 PM Location: DIXBORO PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 695286 Date: 5/23/2018 6:19 PM Location: CHERRY HILL PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 695286 Date: 5/23/2018 4:33 PM Location: MACARTHUR STAMFORD Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 695376 Date: 5/24/2018 9:59 AM Location: BERRY/ FORD Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 695467 Date: 5/24/2018 8:21 PM Location: MACARTHUR / HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: PEARSON, AUSTIN

Log ID: 695467 Date: 5/24/2018 8:38 PM Location: HARRIS / MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: PEARSON, AUSTIN

Log ID: 695496 Date: 5/24/2018 9:49 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 695496 Date: 5/24/2018 10:04 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 695496 Date: 5/24/2018 10:23 PM Location: GEDDES SUPERIOR Ticket #: 4570 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Citation 1: C/I    impeed Citation 2: C/I    speed

Log ID: 695544 Date: 5/25/2018 9:52 AM Location: PROSPECT/ VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 695618 Date: 5/25/2018 7:30 PM Location: HARRIS / MACARTHUR Ticket #: Deputy: PEARSON, AUSTIN

Log ID: 695618 Date: 5/25/2018 6:08 PM Location: MACARTHUR / WIARD Ticket #: Deputy: PEARSON, AUSTIN

Log ID: 695618 Date: 5/25/2018 5:45 PM Location: MACARTHUR / HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: PEARSON, AUSTIN

Log ID: 695651 Date: 5/25/2018 11:29 PM Location: GEDDES/GALE Ticket #: Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Log ID: 695651 Date: 5/25/2018 11:34 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: 4603 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Citation 1: C/I    no insurance Citation 2: C/I    speed

Log ID: 695700 Date: 5/26/2018 12:04 PM Location: STAMFORD/STEPHENS Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 695700 Date: 5/26/2018 11:41 AM Location: FORD/NAPIER Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

6/5/2018 7:21:06 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 8 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 695700 Date: 5/26/2018 11:29 AM Location: FORD/FRAINS LAKE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 695751 Date: 5/26/2018 11:19 PM Location: GEDDES/SUPERIOR Ticket #: 4629 Deputy: SMITH, JESSE

Citation 1: C/I    impeed Citation 2: C/I    speed

Log ID: 695766 Date: 5/31/2018 4:18 AM Location: CLARK/PROSPECT Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 695766 Date: 5/31/2018 4:06 AM Location: RIDGE/MOTT Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 695766 Date: 5/31/2018 4:15 AM Location: MACARTHUR/WIARD Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 695796 Date: 5/27/2018 12:05 PM Location: PROSPECT/FRAINS LAKE Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 695826 Date: 5/27/2018 7:04 PM Location: SOMERSET / BROOKSIDE Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 695826 Date: 5/27/2018 7:10 PM Location: SOMERSET / SAVANNAH Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 695826 Date: 5/27/2018 7:21 PM Location: SOMERSET / 
BRIDGEWATER

Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 695826 Date: 5/27/2018 6:56 PM Location: SHEFFIELD / BERKSHIRE Ticket #: 18WD4641 Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Citation 1: C/I    SPEED Citation 2: C/I    IMPEDED TRAFFIC Citation3: C/I    FAIL TO DISPLAY VALID LICENSE

Log ID: 695871 Date: 5/28/2018 3:27 AM Location: CLARK/WIARD Ticket #: N Deputy: TOTH, GRANT

Log ID: 695893 Date: 5/28/2018 1:04 PM Location: PROSPECT/ GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 695969 Date: 5/28/2018 10:08 PM Location: LEFORGE & CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Log ID: 695971 Date: 5/28/2018 9:48 PM Location: DAWN / PANAMA Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 695971 Date: 5/28/2018 9:54 PM Location: DAWN/ PANAMA Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 696035 Date: 5/29/2018 11:06 AM Location: FORD/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 696035 Date: 5/29/2018 8:39 AM Location: FORD/BERRY Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 696093 Date: 5/29/2018 2:17 PM Location: BERKSHIRE / PROSPECT Ticket #: N/A Deputy: HOUK, RICHARD

Log ID: 696203 Date: 5/30/2018 4:00 AM Location: PROSPECT/FORD Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 696215 Date: 5/30/2018 1:26 PM Location: PROSPECT/CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: GIESKE, BETH

Log ID: 696222 Date: 5/30/2018 11:18 AM Location: FORD/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 696222 Date: 5/30/2018 8:46 AM Location: FORD/GOTFREDSON Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 696222 Date: 5/30/2018 8:54 AM Location: FORD/PLYMOUTH Ticket #: Deputy: ROSS, JEREMY

Log ID: 696290 Date: 5/30/2018 4:10 PM Location: PROSPECT CLARK Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 696290 Date: 5/30/2018 4:15 PM Location: GEDDES LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 696290 Date: 5/30/2018 5:04 PM Location: GEDDES VALLEY VIEW Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

6/5/2018 7:21:06 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 9 of 10



Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 696290 Date: 5/30/2018 5:16 PM Location: GEDDES VALLEY VIEW Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 696290 Date: 5/30/2018 5:34 PM Location: GEDDES VALLEY VIEW Ticket #: DIGI Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Citation 1: C/I    NPI

Log ID: 696290 Date: 5/30/2018 5:51 PM Location: CHERRY HILL VREELAND Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 696290 Date: 5/30/2018 7:28 PM Location: GEDDES LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 696290 Date: 5/30/2018 7:32 PM Location: GEDDES LEFORGE Ticket #: Deputy: CROVA, JOSEPH

Log ID: 696340 Date: 5/30/2018 8:37 PM Location: RIDGE/SCARLET OAK Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 696340 Date: 5/30/2018 8:39 PM Location: RIDGE/GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY

Log ID: 696391 Date: 5/31/2018 8:18 AM Location: PROSPECT/ GEDDES Ticket #: Deputy: MERCURE, THOMAS

Log ID: 696449 Date: 5/31/2018 2:33 PM Location: PROSPECT & GEDDES Ticket #: 18WD4819 Deputy: GONTARSKI, JEFFREY

Citation 1: C/I    IMPEDING TRAFFIC

Log ID: 696500 Date: 5/31/2018 7:46 PM Location: GEDDES/TOWSLEY Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Log ID: 696500 Date: 5/31/2018 7:26 PM Location: GEDDES/DIXBORO Ticket #: Deputy: MCGRADY, PATRICK

Total Citations Issued: 53

Total Citation 1s: 41

Total Citation 2s: 11

Total Citation 3s: 1

Tickets Not Issued: 182

Total Traffic Stops: 223

Traffic stops that ended in an arrest: 0

6/5/2018 7:21:06 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 10 of 10



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity 
Log

Activity Log Citation by Area Report

Log ID: 691969 Date: 5/2/2018 9:13 PM Location: WIARD/ MCINTOSH Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 691969 Date: 5/2/2018 8:54 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ HARRIS Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 691969 Date: 5/2/2018 9:34 PM Location: WIARD/ MCINTOSH Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 692314 Date: 5/4/2018 10:51 PM Location: WIARD/ MCINTOSH Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Log ID: 693657 Date: 5/13/2018 4:54 PM Location: DAWN/STAMFORD Ticket #: 18WD04180 Deputy: TOTH, GRANT

Citation 1: C/I    NO PROOF INS

Log ID: 695301 Date: 5/23/2018 10:51 PM Location: MACARTHUR/ WIARD Ticket #: Deputy: WOOLLAMS, JOHNNY

Area: 142 AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - 
MacArthur Blvd

Date 
Range:

5/1/2018 - 5/31/2018

Total Citations Issued: 1

Total Citation 1s: 1

Total Citation 2s: 0

Total Citation 3s: 0

Tickets Not Issued: 5

Total Traffic Stops: 6

Traffic stops that ended in an arrest: 0

6/5/2018 7:21:44 AMp_al_Citation_by_Area Page 1 of 1



691802 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD Date/Time: 5/1/2018 5:25 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: MACARTHUR Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSISTED SUPERIOR UNITS / APPROVED SGT PENNINGTON Assist Into: Superior Twp.

691792 2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT Date/Time: 5/1/2018 5:30 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8922 MACARTHUR Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSISTED SUT UNITS / APPROVED BY PENNINGTON / VEHICLE INFO 
2004 FORD TAURUS (DGS0713) 

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

691792 2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT Date/Time: 5/1/2018 6:10 PM Type: Follow-Up              

Location: 2277 GROVE 823 W Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ATTEMPT S1 CONTACT Assist Into: Superior Twp.

691818 2175 ERBES, JORDAN Date/Time: 5/2/2018 12:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1597 PROSPECT Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST PER SGT MAHALICK Assist Into: Superior Twp.

692012 1714 YEE, RAY Date/Time: 5/3/2018 1:00 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8852 MACARTHUR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST 768 PER SGT KRINGS Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

692468 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN Date/Time: 5/6/2018 12:30 AM Type: Service Requests       

Location: RIDGEVIEW / SPRUCE Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: CFS; APPROVED BY SGT MAHALICK Assist Into: Superior Twp.

692572 2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT Date/Time: 5/6/2018 8:55 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9336 MACARTHUR Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSISTED SUT UNITS / ARRESTED SUSPECT / APPROVED BY SGT. 
PELTIER

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

692721 2152 THOMPSON, LINDSEY Date/Time: 5/7/2018 8:00 PM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 8684 MACARTHUR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: NO ONE HOME; PROPERTY NOT COLLECTED; CALLER LEFT ON FOOT 
VERY ANGRY

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

692721 2152 THOMPSON, LINDSEY Date/Time: 5/7/2018 8:30 PM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 6729 CHERRY HILL RD Minutes: 90 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: INVESTIGATION; ARREST Assist Into: Superior Twp.

692721 2152 THOMPSON, LINDSEY Date/Time: 5/7/2018 10:00 PM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 1644 HARVEST LANE Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: UTL Assist Into: Superior Twp.

692721 2152 THOMPSON, LINDSEY Date/Time: 5/7/2018 10:15 PM Type: Self-Initiated Activity

Location: 1532 HARVEST LANE Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ADVISED Assist Into: Superior Twp.

692721 2152 THOMPSON, LINDSEY Date/Time: 5/7/2018 10:30 PM Type: Follow-Up              

Location: 6729 CHERRY HILL Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

6/5/2018 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 1 of 7

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
06/05/2018

5/1/2018 - 5/31/2018

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



Comments: START REPORT Assist Into: Superior Twp.

692721 2152 THOMPSON, LINDSEY Date/Time: 5/7/2018 11:00 PM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 1009 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: INVESTIGATION Assist Into: Superior Twp.

692721 2152 THOMPSON, LINDSEY Date/Time: 5/7/2018 11:45 PM Type: Follow-Up              

Location: 6729 CHERRY HILL Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: REPORT WRITING Assist Into: Superior Twp.

692721 2152 THOMPSON, LINDSEY Date/Time: 5/8/2018 12:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9160 MACARTHUR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: UTL;GOA Assist Into: Superior Twp.

692721 2152 THOMPSON, LINDSEY Date/Time: 5/8/2018 1:00 AM Type: Follow-Up              

Location: STATION 6 Minutes: 210 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: COMPLETE DV REPORTS 18-34488 AND 18-34514; MAKE PACKETS Assist Into: Superior Twp.

693474 1750 ROY, JAMES Date/Time: 5/11/2018 9:30 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9182 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST BLVD CAR
MAROCCO NOTIFIED

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

693462 1714 YEE, RAY Date/Time: 5/11/2018 9:30 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9128 MACARTHUR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST 688 PER LT MAROCCO Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

693413 981 WIESE, DEREK Date/Time: 5/11/2018 9:30 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9182 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISPO :ASSIST 688 UNIT (LT MAROCCO) Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

693462 1714 YEE, RAY Date/Time: 5/11/2018 10:00 PM Type: Proactive Patrol       

Location: Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: HEWITT Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

693462 1714 YEE, RAY Date/Time: 5/11/2018 10:15 PM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 2750 INTERNATIONAL Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: CFS Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

693602 1714 YEE, RAY Date/Time: 5/13/2018 5:15 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1653 GOLFVIEW Minutes: 60 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST 765 PER SGT MAHALICK Assist Into: Superior Twp.

693610 2175 ERBES, JORDAN Date/Time: 5/13/2018 5:25 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1653 GOLFVIEW Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: SUICIDAL WITH KNIFE/ ASSIST PER SGT MAHALICK Assist Into: Superior Twp.

6/5/2018 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 2 of 7

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
06/05/2018

5/1/2018 - 5/31/2018

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



693717 1999 RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH Date/Time: 5/14/2018 6:55 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 3318 WINDSHADOW ST Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Scio

Comments: ASSISTED WALLACE PER HOY Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

693870 1750 ROY, JAMES Date/Time: 5/14/2018 7:45 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1515  RIDGE Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: BACK UP GONTARSKI Assist Into: Superior Twp.

694081 966 ADKINS JR, PAUL Date/Time: 5/16/2018 4:40 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1515 RIDGE LOT 129 Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST WITH DISORDERLIES      628 APPROVAL Assist Into: Superior Twp.

694401 1279 SHAFFER JR, HOWARD Date/Time: 5/17/2018 5:00 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: HRD & FOSTER Minutes: 160 Assignment Area: Scio

Comments: Block traffic at Foster & Newport Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

694408 744 HILOBUK, JEREMY Date/Time: 5/17/2018 5:45 PM Type: Service Requests       

Location: HRD/ FOSTER Minutes: 135 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter Twp/Webster Twp

Comments: DISP:  18-37277 for possible fatal investigation - traffic control per Sgt. Hansen. Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

694408 744 HILOBUK, JEREMY Date/Time: 5/17/2018 8:00 PM Type: Out of Service         

Location: Minutes: 0 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter Twp/Webster Twp

Comments: 10-7 Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

694545 2284 TURPIN, KAITLIN Date/Time: 5/19/2018 12:00 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9256 MACARTHUR Minutes: 55 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: WITH PERMISSION FROM 628; ASSIST BLVD CAR ON R&O/CCW IN 
PROGRESS

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

694591 2175 ERBES, JORDAN Date/Time: 5/19/2018 5:35 AM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 9160 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 130 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST SUT UNITS ON DV FA PER SGT MAHALICK Assist Into: Superior Twp.

694573 1714 YEE, RAY Date/Time: 5/19/2018 6:00 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9160 MACARTHUR Minutes: 60 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST 761 PER SGT MAHALICK Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

694646 1810 CARTER, ANDREW Date/Time: 5/19/2018 1:45 PM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 1885 KNOLLWOOD BND Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISP:  PER SGT CAMPBELL NO SUPERIOR TWP UNITS AVAILABLE /  TOT 
HVA

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

694658 2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT Date/Time: 5/20/2018 4:10 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1632 HARVEST Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSISTED 765 / APPROVED BY SGT. MAHALICK Assist Into: Superior Twp.

694984 1081 BUFFA, DANIEL Date/Time: 5/22/2018 1:50 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8976 OXFORD Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

6/5/2018 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 3 of 7

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
06/05/2018

5/1/2018 - 5/31/2018

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR TWP WITH DISORDERLY SGT. MAHLICK Assist Into: Superior Twp.

694984 1081 BUFFA, DANIEL Date/Time: 5/22/2018 2:25 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1590 WIARD Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST WITH DISORDERLY CONDUCT COMPLAINT SGT. MAHALICK Assist Into: Superior Twp.

694964 2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT Date/Time: 5/22/2018 2:40 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 1590 WIARD Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSISTED TOTH / APPROVED BY MAHALICK Assist Into: Superior Twp.

694982 966 ADKINS JR, PAUL Date/Time: 5/22/2018 6:25 AM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9182 MACARTHUR Minutes: 60 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISORDERLY/FIGHT 10-11------PER MAHALICK Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

695173 1714 YEE, RAY Date/Time: 5/23/2018 3:45 AM Type: Special Detail         

Location: Minutes: 150 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: 18-15030/8480 BERKSHIRE/ ASSIST 761 WITH SEARCH WARRANT
PER SGT MAHALICK

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

695177 797 KITTLE, BRIAN Date/Time: 5/23/2018 5:15 AM Type: Special Detail         

Location: Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: 8480 Berkshire search warrant execution on 18-15030 Assist Into: Superior Twp.

695177 797 KITTLE, BRIAN Date/Time: 5/23/2018 5:45 AM Type: Special Detail         

Location: Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: 218 Woodward Follow up on 18-15030 Assist Into: Superior Twp.

695348 2295 PEARSON, AUSTIN Date/Time: 5/24/2018 6:45 AM Type: Lunch

Location: Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Scio

Comments: LUNCH Assist Into: Superior Twp.

695348 2295 PEARSON, AUSTIN Date/Time: 5/24/2018 7:15 AM Type: Proactive Patrol       

Location: Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Scio

Comments: PARKER; JACKSON; ZEEB Assist Into: Superior Twp.

695348 2295 PEARSON, AUSTIN Date/Time: 5/24/2018 7:50 AM Type: Administrative Duty    

Location: Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Scio

Comments: FUEL Assist Into: Superior Twp.

695348 2295 PEARSON, AUSTIN Date/Time: 5/24/2018 8:00 AM Type: Out of Service         

Location: Minutes: 0 Assignment Area: Scio

Comments: OUT OF SERVICE Assist Into: Superior Twp.

695643 1810 CARTER, ANDREW Date/Time: 5/25/2018 8:40 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8888 MACARTHUR Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISP:  PER SGT. PELTIER / BACK-UP SUPERIOR UNITS / FOOT CHASE / 
SECURE PERIMETER

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

695640 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 5/25/2018 8:40 PM Type: Service Requests       

6/5/2018 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 4 of 7

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
06/05/2018

5/1/2018 - 5/31/2018

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



Location: 8888 MACARTHUR Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISP: ASSIST 688 OK PER SGT. PELTIER Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

695600 1137 RISHA, MATTHEW Date/Time: 5/25/2018 8:45 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8888 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: Disp: Sgt. Campbell approved assist.  Suspect was not caught Assist Into: Superior Twp.

695604 1715 WEBB, BRIAN Date/Time: 5/25/2018 8:45 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8888 MACRATHUR Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST DV/FOOT PRUSIT/K9 TRACK OK SGT PELITIER Assist Into: Superior Twp.

695580 2008 DYER, ALYSHIA Date/Time: 5/25/2018 9:00 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 8888 MACARTHUR Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST BLVD FLEEING AND ELUDING Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

695640 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 5/25/2018 9:25 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 2174 CHEVROLET Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISP: ASSIST DEP. ROBERTS Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

695640 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 5/25/2018 9:50 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 859 LAMAY Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISP:  TOT HVA Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

695640 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 5/25/2018 10:20 PM Type: Administrative Duty    

Location: Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: STA 8 Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

695640 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 5/25/2018 10:35 PM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 1741 W LAUREL BAY DR Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISP:  ADVISED Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

695640 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 5/25/2018 10:45 PM Type: Proactive Patrol       

Location: Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: SUGARBROOK Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

695640 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 5/25/2018 11:00 PM Type: Administrative Duty    

Location: Minutes: 0 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: JOINED ON SEPERATE LOG Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

695727 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 5/26/2018 6:50 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: MACARTHUR / STAMFORD Minutes: 5 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

6/5/2018 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 5 of 7

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
06/05/2018

5/1/2018 - 5/31/2018

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



Comments: DISP: ASSIST DEP. WALLACE ON TSTOP - POSSIBLE VEH. INVOLVED IN 
SHOOTING IN CANTON
OK PER SGT. PLETIER

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

695758 756 HENDRICKS, AARON Date/Time: 5/27/2018 6:10 AM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 9738 SHERWOOD Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: assist fam troub per sgt mahalick Assist Into: Superior Twp.

695786 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD Date/Time: 5/27/2018 8:10 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 4401 DECO Minutes: 100 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSISTED OTHER DEPUTIES Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

695793 2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT Date/Time: 5/27/2018 8:35 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 4401 DECO Minutes: 70 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSISTED FARMER / APPROVED BY SGT. PELTIER Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

695853 2212 MIZER, KYLE Date/Time: 5/27/2018 8:40 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 4401 DECO CT Minutes: 70 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISP: ASSIST SUT/AT UNITS - EDP SUBJECT WITH GUN 
OK PER SGT PELTIER

Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

695901 793 GONTARSKI, JEFFREY Date/Time: 5/28/2018 3:20 PM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 1669 SAVANNAH Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISP: CHILD RETURNED, PARTIES SEPERATED ADVISED ( OUT OF AREA 
AUTHORIZED BY PENNINGTON)

Assist Into: Superior Twp.

696179 336 PASTERNAK JR, ROBERT Date/Time: 5/29/2018 2:15 PM Type: Traffic Stop           

Location: Minutes: 0 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter Twp/Webster Twp

Comments: geddes / us23: round-about vio / vw. Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp.

696142 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD Date/Time: 5/29/2018 10:15 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: SUPERIOR / FIRST Minutes: 50 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSISTED DEPUTY TOTH / APPROVED SGT. PENNINGTON Assist Into: Superior Twp.

696169 2113 MCFADDEN III, ROBERT Date/Time: 5/29/2018 10:25 PM Type: Service Requests       

Location: SUPERIOR / FIRST Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSISTED TOTH / APPROVED BT SGT. PENNIGNTON Assist Into: Superior Twp.

696494 1715 WEBB, BRIAN Date/Time: 5/31/2018 9:05 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9134 MACATHUR Minutes: 60 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: ASSIST MAIN WITH GUN/DISORDERLY PER SGT PELITIER Assist Into: Superior Twp.

696514 2087 ROBERTS, BRANDON Date/Time: 5/31/2018 9:10 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9068 MACARTHUR Minutes: 55 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: Sgt. Peltier approved; perimeter Assist Into: Superior Twp.

696496 981 WIESE, DEREK Date/Time: 5/31/2018 9:15 PM Type: Service Requests       

Location: 9134 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 50 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISPO: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS (SGT PELTIER) Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

6/5/2018 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 6 of 7

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
06/05/2018

5/1/2018 - 5/31/2018

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



Dexter/Dexter Twp/Webster Twp 3 trips totaling 135 minutes

Scio 6 trips totaling 280 minutes

Ypsilanti Twp 61 trips totaling 2505 minutes

Total: 70 trips totaling 2920 minutes

Total Minutes: ( 48  hours    40  minutes ) 2,920

696482 2097 WARD, BRIAN Date/Time: 5/31/2018 9:30 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9134 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: SUS. PERSON/ FOOT PURSUIT/ POSSIBLE MAN WITH A GUN PER 635 Assist Into: Superior Twp.

696439 1355 LARKIN, ERIN Date/Time: 5/31/2018 9:30 PM Type: Service Request Assist

Location: 9134 MACARTHUR Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp

Comments: DISP:
ASSIST SUPERIOR PER 638

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract

6/5/2018 12:00 AMp_al_assist_into_area 7 of 7

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
06/05/2018

5/1/2018 - 5/31/2018

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp.

Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID)
12:00 AM

Log # Deputy ID / Name



CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log Total Administrative Duty: 1 for a total of  30 minutes

Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of  30 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 11 for a total of  512 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of  40 minutes

Total Service Request: 16 for a total of  777 minutes

Total Other: 1 for a total of  13 minutes

Total # of Activities: 31 for a total of  1402 minutes

Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 362 for a total of  8765 minutes

Total Briefing: 147 for a total of  3135 minutes

Total Court (Regular Time): 1 for a total of  135 minutes

Total Community Relations: 24 for a total of  505 minutes

Total Court Off-Duty: 2 for a total of  420 minutes

Total Deputy Join Shift: 20 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Deputy Left Shift: 19 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Follow Up: 105 for a total of  6610 minutes

Total Out of Service: 32 for a total of  10 minutes

Total Property Check: 177 for a total of  3600 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 478 for a total of  11541 minutes

Total Special Detail: 9 for a total of  660 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 135 for a total of  3600 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 9 for a total of  175 minutes

Total SM: 143 for a total of  3410 minutes

Total Service Request: 367 for a total of  17465 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 51 for a total of  2025 minutes

Total Training: 5 for a total of  345 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 219 for a total of  3389 minutes

Total Other: 6 for a total of  115 minutes

Total # of Activities: 2311 for a total of  65905 minutes

Detective Log Total Court (Regular Time): 1 for a total of  330 minutes

Total Follow Up: 17 for a total of  2955 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 1 for a total of  135 minutes

Total # of Activities: 19 for a total of  3420 minutes

General Fund Patrol Total Proactive Patrol: 1 for a total of  10 minutes

Total # of Activities: 1 for a total of  10 minutes

Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Administrative Duty: 1 for a total of  15 minutes

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

06/05/2018

7:18 AM

Date Range:
Area: Superior Twp.

5/1/2018 - 5/31/2018

6/5/2018 7:18:47 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 2



Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Proactive Patrol: 4 for a total of  80 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 2 for a total of  30 minutes

Total # of Activities: 7 for a total of  125 minutes

Superior/Ypsi Collaboration Total Administrative Duty: 1 for a total of  30 minutes

Total Court Off-Duty: 1 for a total of  120 minutes

Total # of Activities: 2 for a total of  150 minutes

Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duty: 86 for a total of  4185 minutes

Total Briefing: 17 for a total of  345 minutes

Total Community Relations: 1 for a total of  20 minutes

Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of  75 minutes

Total Out of Service: 14 for a total of  0 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 38 for a total of  485 minutes

Total Special Detail: 1 for a total of  15 minutes

Total Service Request: 2 for a total of  65 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 17 for a total of  710 minutes

Total Training: 1 for a total of  20 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 2 for a total of  25 minutes

Total # of Activities: 180 for a total of  5945 minutes

Total Superior Twp.: 2551 for a total of  76957 minutes  ( 1282 hours 37 minutes)

6/5/2018 7:18:47 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 2 of 2



Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 1 for a total of  10 minutes

Total Property Check: 11 for a total of  235 minutes

Total Proactive Patrol: 77 for a total of  2565 minutes

Total Selective Enforcement: 2 for a total of  50 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 6 for a total of  310 minutes

Total SM: 5 for a total of  125 minutes

Total Service Request: 3 for a total of  60 minutes

Total Service Request Assist: 1 for a total of  15 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 5 for a total of  40 minutes

Total # of Activities: 111 for a total of  3410 minutes

Detective Log Total Proactive Patrol: 4 for a total of  150 minutes

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of  25 minutes

Total Traffic Stop: 1 for a total of  15 minutes

Total # of Activities: 6 for a total of  190 minutes

Total AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 
2 - MacArthur Blvd:

117 for a total of  3600 minutes  ( 60 hours 0 minutes)

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

06/05/2018

7:19 AM

Date Range:
Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 2 - MacArthur Blvd

5/1/2018 - 5/31/2018

6/5/2018 7:19:35 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 1



Deputy Log Total Proactive Patrol: 19 for a total of  685 minutes

Total # of Activities: 19 for a total of  685 minutes

Total AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 
1 - Oakbrook Park:

19 for a total of  685 minutes  ( 11 hours 25 minutes)

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log
Activity Log Area Summary Report

06/05/2018

7:19 AM

Date Range:
Area: AA/SUT: DDACTS Zone 1 - Oakbrook Park

5/1/2018 - 5/31/2018

6/5/2018 7:19:12 AMp_al_Log_Type_Summary Page 1 of 1











 

      
Charter Township of Superior 

Memorandum 

 

 
To:       Superior Township Board of Trustees 

From:    Keith Lockie 

Date:     June 18, 2018 

Re:         Major Township Funds Quarterly Report – 1st/2018 

       

     % Change  

 1st QUARTER, 2018  from  

 Actual Budget 
% of 

Budget 2017 Prior Year  

GENERAL FUND:            

Revenue less Approp. $760,531  $1,924,128  39.5% $716,827  6.1% G1 

Appropriations from 
Res. $0  $0  -100.0% $0  0.0%  

Board $1,030  $17,500  5.9% $1,730  -40.5%  

Administration $30,799  $176,296  17.5% $31,449  -2.1%  

Supervisor $24,142  $94,548  25.5% $23,272  3.7%  

Elections $1,134  $38,000  3.0% $583  94.7%  

Accounting $15,170  $64,421  23.5% $14,330  5.9%  

Assessor $41,051  $165,072  24.9% $39,151  4.9%  

Clerk $29,047  $120,943  24.0% $28,280  2.7%  

Treasurer $38,850  $166,687  23.3% $42,888  -9.4%  

Building & Grounds $9,572  $51,081  18.7% $16,979  -43.6% G2 

Special Projects $2,320  $67,416  3.4% $450  415.6%  

Ordinance Enforcement $12,512  $53,152  23.5% $12,413  0.8%  

Planning $4,170  $22,630  18.4% $4,638  -10.1%  

Infrastructure $40,410  $215,200  18.8% $106,517  -62.1% G3 

Transfer of Funds $64,813  $320,427  20.2% $62,925  3.0%  

Unallocated $57,696  $272,338  21.2% $59,900  -3.7%  

Other $21,616  $78,417  27.6% $23,803  -9.2%  

Total Expenses $394,333  $1,924,128  20.5% $469,308  -16.0%  

NET of Rev./Exp. $366,198  $0  100.0% $247,519   47.9%  

 G1 - 2018 Property Tax Increase    

 G2 - 2017 New Windows in Town Hall     

 G3 -2017  Roads Expense     

      

 

 

 

 

 



   2 

 

     % Change  

 1st QUARTER, 2018  from  

 Actual Budget 
% of 

Budget 2017 Prior Year  

FIRE:            

Total Revenue $1,860,854  $1,867,860  99.6% $2,015,648  -7.7% F1 

Vehicles $11,731  $50,000  23.5% $8,254  42.1%  

Buildings & Grounds $10,213  $40,000  25.5% $10,348  -1.3%  

Operations $324,651  $1,294,713  25.1% $1,307,533  -75.2% F2 

Transfer of Funds $0  $124,533  100.0% $0  0.0%  

Unallocated $94,706  $358,614  100.0% $81,768  15.8%  

Total Expenses $441,300  $1,867,860  23.6% $1,407,903  -68.7%  

NET of Rev./Exp. $1,419,554  $0  100.0% $607,745  133.6%  

 F1 - 2017 Grant for New Fire Truck    

 F2 - 2017 Paid for New Fire Truck    

       

     % Change  

 1st QUARTER, 2018  from  

 Actual Budget 
% of 

Budget 2017 Prior Year  

BUILDING:            

Revenue less Approp. $89,676  $254,025  35.3% $83,125  7.9% B1 

Appropriations from 
Res. $0  $6,046  0.0% $0  0.0%  

Safety/Inspection $48,043  $198,623  24.2% $39,243  22.4% B2 

Unallocated $11,145  $61,448  0.0% $10,109  10.2%  

Total Expenses $59,189  $260,071  22.8% $49,352  19.9%  

Transfer to Reserves $0  $0  -100.0% $0  0.0%  

NET of Rev./Exp. $30,487  $0  100.0% $33,773  -9.7%  

 B1 - 2018 Increased Permits    

 B2 - 2018 Part-Time Building Inspector    

       

     % Change  

 1st QUARTER, 2018  from  

 Actual Budget 
% of 

Budget 2017 Prior Year  

LAW ENFORCEMENT:            

Revenue less Approp. $1,468,633  $1,720,547  85.4% $1,431,352  2.6% L1 

Appropriations from 
Res. $0  $36,019  0.0% $0  0.0%  

Crime Control $435,582  $1,755,544  24.8% $422,944  3.0%  

Other $239  $1,022  23.4% $245  -2.4%  

Total Expenses $435,821  $1,756,566  24.8% $423,189  3.0%  

NET of Rev./Exp. $1,032,811  $0  100.0% $1,008,164  2.4%  

 L1 - 2018 Property Tax Increase    

      

 

 

 



   3 

 

     % Change  

 1st QUARTER, 2018  from  

 Actual Budget 
% of 

Budget 2017 Prior Year  

PARKS:            

General Fund Cont. $64,813  $259,253  25.0% $62,925  3.0%  

Donations $100  $0  0.0% $100  0.0%  

Appropriations from FB $0  $77,238  0.0% $0  0.0%  

Other $1,325  $1,597  83.0% $482  175.1% P1 

Total Revenue $66,238  $338,088  19.6% $63,507  4.3%  

Administration $13,992  $58,801  23.8% $13,969  0.2%  

Recreation $620  $15,544  4.0% $666  -6.9%  

Maintenance $17,704  $162,578  10.9% $39,684  -55.4% P2 

Park Dev./Imp. $1,434  $80,000  -100.0% $0  -100.0%  

Unallocated $4,294  $21,165  20.3% $4,210  2.0%  

Total Expenses $38,044  $338,088  11.3% $58,529  -35.0%  

Transfer to Reserves $0  $0  0.0% $0  0.0%  

NET of Rev./Exp. $28,194  $0  100.0% $4,978  466.4%  

 P1 - 2018 Better Interest Rate    

 P2 - 2017 New Van Purchased    

       

     % Change  

 1st QUARTER, 2018  from  

 Actual Budget 
% of 

Budget 2017 Prior Year  

UTILITY DEPT O&M:            

Water & Sewer Inc. $868,961  $3,682,619  23.6% $750,663  15.8% U1 

Meter Sales $1,750  $25,000  7.0% $5,290  -66.9% U2 

Misc. Inc. $4,749  $26,500  17.9% $5,887  -19.3%  

Interest Inc. $3,140  $2,000  157.0% $597  426.4% U3 

Total Revenue $878,600  $3,736,119  23.5% $762,436  15.2%  

Water & Sewer Purch. $615,642  $2,434,416  25.3% $504,939  21.9% U1 

Payroll $160,747  $681,159  23.6% $146,140  10.0% U4 

Building & Equipment $42,462  $147,900  28.7% $38,683  9.8% U5 

Other Expenses $45,183  $382,550  11.8% $59,611  -24.2%  

Total Expenses $864,035  $3,646,025  23.7% $749,373  15.3%  

Net Ordinary Income $14,565  $90,094  16.2% $13,063  11.5%  

Transfers to Cap. Res. $0  $90,094  -100.0% $0  0.0%  

NET Income $14,565  $0  -100.0% $13,063  11.5%  

 U1 - 2018 Price Increase    

 U2 - 2017 Add. UC Permits     

 U3 - 2018 Better Interest Rate   

 U4 - 2018 New Employees     

 U5 - 2018 Phone System     

 



 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 174-21 

[An ordinance to amend Article 10 (Site Plan Review), Article 14 (Special Development Regulations), 

and Article 17 (Definitions) of the Superior Charter Township Zoning Ordinance No. 174 to reference 

the existing process for design review of Dixboro area development projects; and to add provisions 

establishing a process whereby the regional Fleming Creek Advisory Council may evaluate new 

commercial and residential developments in the Fleming Creek Watershed and provide advisory 

recommendations to the Planning Commission about safeguards and best practices to protect the 

water resources of Fleming Creek, by authority of the Public Act 110 of 2006 (being MCL 125.3101 

et. seq., as amended).] 

[NOTE: Changes highlighted below in strikethrough and underlined text reflect deletions from 

and additions to the existing language of the Zoning Ordinance.] 

 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW CO., MICHIGAN, HEREBY ORDAINS: 

 
ARTICLE 10 

SITE PLAN REVIEW 

[DELETE AND REPLACE subsection “A” (Application Submittal and Technical Review) of Section  

10.04 (Applications for Site Plan Approval) in its entirety to INSERT provisions for additional 

evaluation of Fleming Creek and Dixboro area projects and DELETE the outdated provisions for 

county review of site condominium developments, as follows:] 

Section 10.04 Applications for Site Plan Approval. 

Any person with a legal interest in a lot may apply for site plan approval. If the applicant is not the 

fee simple owner of the property, the applicant shall submit a statement signed by all of the owners 

consenting to the application for site plan approval. 

 

A. Application Submittal and Technical Review. 

Application shall be made by filing all completed forms and sixteen (16) full-size copies of 

the site plan drawing(s) with the Township Clerk, and payment of required review fees and 

escrow deposits to the Township Treasurer. 

 

1. Any application or site plan that does not satisfy the information requirements of this 

Article shall be considered incomplete, and shall be returned to the applicant. 

 

2. The Township Clerk, upon receipt of all required application materials, shall forward 

the site plan and application materials to the Planning Commission, with copies to the 

Township Planner and other designated Township officials and consultants. 

 

a. A preliminary site plan for RESIDENTIAL USES or COMMERCIAL USES on a lot within 

the Fleming Creek Watershed, as defined in Section 17.03 (Definitions), shall 

be forwarded to the Fleming Creek Advisory Council per Section 14.12 

(Fleming Creek Area Developments). 



 

b. A minor or preliminary site plan for a lot located in the Dixboro community, 

as defined in the adopted Growth Management Plan, shall be forwarded to 

the Dixboro Design Review Board per Section 14.04 (Design Review). 

 

3. In the event a preliminary site plan application for a site condominium development is filed with the 

Clerk, the Clerk shall also forward a copy of the application materials to Washtenaw County for 

written comments from the subdivision/site condominium advisory committee. Upon receipt, the 

Clerk shall forward the advisory committee’s comments to the Planning Commission. 
 

4.3. Each final site plan shall be prepared by an architect, community planner, engineer, 

landscape architect, or land surveyor registered or licensed in the State of Michigan 

and shall bear the professional seal of the preparer. 

 

ARTICLE 14 
SPECIAL DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS 

[INSERT a new Section 14.12 entitled “Fleming Creek Area Developments,” as follows:] 

Section 14.12 Fleming Creek Area Developments. 

The intent of this Section is to provide for additional evaluation of new development projects for 

RESIDENTIAL USES or COMMERCIAL USES on land within the Fleming Creek Watershed. This Section is not 

intended to stifle creativity in site design, or to restrict development that conforms to the 

requirements of this Ordinance. 

A. Scope. 

The Fleming Creek Advisory Council may evaluate and make advisory recommendations to the 

Planning Commission regarding development plans for new RESIDENTIAL USES or COMMERCIAL 

USES on sites within the Fleming Creek Watershed, as defined in Section 17.03 (Definitions). 

Development plans subject to this Section shall include applications for preliminary site plan 

or preliminary condominium site plan approval per Article 10 (Site Plan Review); and 

applications for tentative approval of a preliminary plat per the requirements of the 

Township’s Subdivision Ordinance (Ord. No. 42). The defined Fleming Creek Area is depicted 

on the following map for reference: 

B. Evaluation of Development Projects. 

The Township Clerk shall promptly transmit a copy of the application and plans for any 

development project subject to this Section to the Fleming Creek Advisory Council, along 

with an invitation to provide written comments or advisory recommendations to the Planning 

Commission. 

1. Where a Council member is determined to have a conflict of interest associated with 

the project, a summary of the conflict and any Council actions taken in response 

should be noted in the communication to the Planning Commission. 

 

2. Any Fleming Creek Advisory Council comments or advisory recommendations received 

by the Township Clerk in accordance with this Section shall be forwarded to the 

Planning Commission for consideration as part of the review process for the 

development project. 



 

3. The Planning Commission may defer consideration of the Council’s comments or 

advisory recommendations to review of a final site plan, final condominium site plan 

or final approval of a preliminary subdivision plat for the development project upon 

determination that the project has limited potential to adversely impact water 

resources in Fleming Creek. 

 

ARTICLE 17 
DEFINITIONS 

[REVISE Section 17.03 (Definitions) to ADD new definitions for “Dixboro Design Review Board,” 

“Fleming Creek Advisory Council,” “Fleming Creek Watershed,” and “Master Plan” as follows:]  

Section 17.03 Definitions. 

Whenever used in this Ordinance, the following words and phrases shall have the meaning 

ascribed to them in this Section: 

56a. Dixboro Design Review Board. The  advisory  committee  established  by  Section 14.04 

(Design Review) of this Ordinance to provide advisory recommendations to the 

Planning Commission regarding the quality of design of Dixboro community buildings 

and sites subject to redevelopment, expansion or new construction. 

80a.   Fleming Creek Advisory Council.   A regional committee established by joint action   of 

Ann Arbor, Salem, and Superior townships, with assistance from the Washtenaw County 

Water Resources Commissioner and Huron River Watershed Council, to advise residents, 

property owners, and township officials, boards, and commissions about safeguards and 

best practices to protect the water resources of Fleming Creek. 

80b.  Fleming Creek Watershed.  The geographic area of land in the Township that serves as 

a drainage basin or catchment for the Fleming Creek, within which surface waters 

ultimately drain to any point along the channel of this watercourse. 
 

125b. Master Plan. See “Growth Management Plan.” 
 

 

SECTION II 

 

This Ordinance shall be published by posting in the Office of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, Superior 

Township, 48198, and on the Township website – www.superiortownship.org – pursuant to Section 8 

of the Charter Township Act, being MCL 42.8, 3(b) within thirty (30) days following the final 

adoption thereof.  This Ordinance shall become effective on the eighth day following said publication 

or such later date as is provided by law. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby repealed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

SECTION III 

 

I, Lynette Findley, Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw County, Michigan, hereby 

certify that this is a true copy of an Ordinance adopted by the Superior Charter Township Board for 

first reading at a regular meeting held on May 21, 2018 and for second and final reading on _______. 

This Ordinance shall become effective on the eighth day following publication of second and final 

reading, or such later date as may be provided herein or by law. 

 

Lynette Findley, Clerk 

 

Ken Schwartz, Supervisor 
 



1 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE AMENDING  

UTILITY ORDINANCE NO. 169 

First Reading:  May 21, 2018 

Second Reading:  June 18, 2018 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior is currently operating under Superior 

Township Utility Ordinance 169; and, 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Utility Ordinance Section 169-85 requires users to 

connect to the Superior Township utility system for the discharge of sanitary wastewater, and to 

pay the attendant fees and costs and to abide by all other provisions of the Ordinance 169; and, 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township Utility Ordinance is for the use and benefit of the 

people of Superior Township except when necessary to provide service to non-residents to avert 

a public health emergency. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Charter Township of Superior 

ordains: 

Section 1.  Amendment to Section 169-85 

Section 169-85 of the Charter Township of Superior Utility Ordinance No. 169, is amended in its 

entirety to read as follows:  

Section 169-85. Permit or authorization required. 

It shall be unlawful to discharge to the waters of the state within or through the Township, or in 

any area under the jurisdiction of such Township and/or to the sewage works, sewerage lines and 

appurtenances owned by private parties or other entities, private and/or municipal, any 

wastewater except as provided by an NPDES permit and/or as authorized by the Township and 

the YCUA in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance.  Sewage lines, equipment and 

appurtenances, not owned by or under the control of the Township, to serve areas outside of the 

Township, are prohibited in the Township and in all road right-of-ways within the Township, 

unless: (a) a public health emergency exists and (b) the proposed connection, sewer line and 

appurtenances is the only feasible way to avert the public health emergency and (c) the parties 

have executed an agreement setting forth the terms of use, fees, limitations and other pertinent 

issues. 

 

 



2 

Section 2.  Saving Clause.  

All provisions of Ordinance 169, the Superior Charter Township Utility Ordinance, not amended 

by this ordinance remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3.  Publication and Effective Date. 

This Ordinance shall be published by posting in the Office of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, 

Ypsilanti, 48198, and on the Township website - www.superiortownship.org - pursuant to Section 

8 of the Charter Township Act, being MCL 42.8, 3(b) within thirty (30) days following the final 

adoption thereof. This Ordinance shall become effective upon publication All ordinances or parts 

of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

Ordinance declared adopted on ______________, 2018. 

  

Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 

Superior Charter Township 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION AND PUBLICATION 

I, Lynette Findley, Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw County, Michigan, 

hereby certify that this is a true copy of an Ordinance adopted by the Superior Charter Township 

Board for first reading at a regular meeting held on May 21, 2018 and for final reading on 

____________, 2018 and published  

 

  

Lynette Findley, Clerk 

Superior Charter Township 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR  

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN  

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING JULY 2018 AS  

PARKS & RECREATION MONTH 

 

Resolution Number: 2018-13 

 

Date: June 18, 2018 

 

DESIGNATION OF JULY AS PARK AND RECREATION MONTH 

 

WHEREAS, parks and recreation programs are an integral part of communities 

throughout this country, including the Charter Township of Superior; and 

 

WHEREAS, our parks and recreation are vitally important to establishing and 

maintaining the quality of life in our communities, ensuring the health of all citizens, and 

contributing to the economic and environmental well-being of a community and region; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, parks and recreation programs build healthy, active communities 

that aid in the prevention of chronic disease, provide therapeutic recreation services for 

those who are mentally or physically disabled, and also improve the mental and 

emotional health of all citizens; and  

 

WHEREAS, parks and recreation programs increase a community’s economic 

prosperity through increased property values, expansion of the local tax base, increased 

tourism, the attraction and retention of businesses, and crime reduction; and  

 

WHEREAS, parks and recreation areas are fundamental to the environmental 

well-being of our community; and  

 

WHEREAS, parks and natural recreation areas improve water quality, protect 

groundwater, prevent flooding, improve the quality of the air we breathe, provide 

vegetative buffers to development, and produce habitat for wildlife; and  

 

WHEREAS, our parks and natural recreation areas ensure the ecological beauty 

of our community and provide a place for children and adults to connect with nature and 

recreate outdoors; and  

 

WHEREAS, the U.S. House of Representatives has designated July as Parks and 

Recreation Month; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior recognizes the benefits derived 

from parks and recreation resources 

 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Charter Township 

Board of Trusties, that July is recognized as Park and Recreation Month in the Charter 

Township of Superior      



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN  

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP AND THE WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION  

FOR 2018 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 

 

Resolution Number: 2018-14 

 

Date: June 18, 2018 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this ______ day of ____________, 2018 by and 

between the Board of Superior Charter Township (the “township”) and the Board of Washtenaw County 

Road Commissioners (the “road commission”). 

 

WHEREAS, both parties desire improvements of local roads located within Superior Township; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, included within their 2018 Annual Meeting report, the road commission has 

provided the township with a list of proposed road improvement; and 

 

WHEREAS, the township has historically contributed funds to the road commission for 

improvement of the local roads; and 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED that the township approves the road commission to complete 

following road improvement projects in 2018: 

 

1. Panama Ct.         $23,400.00 (CDBG) 

2. Warren from Napier to Gotfredson      $105,800.00 

3. Joy Road from Plymouth to Gotfredson     $37,400.00 

4. Township wide limestone 2,000 ton @ $17.61 per ton   $36,500.00 

5. Vreeland Road from Hickman to Gale     $26,000.00 

 

                    $229,100.00 

Possible options 

 

1. Overbrook Court        $38,000.00 

2. Timberwood Court        $36,500.00 

  

                      $74,500.00 

 

  NOW, THEREFORE the township approves the Superior Township Supervisor to sign the 

necessary agreements and the funds for the road improvements will be debited from G.L. 466-866.  



 
 2018 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP SECOND AGREEMENT 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _____ day of _______, 2018, 
by and between the Township Board of Superior Township, Washtenaw County, 
parties of the first part and the Board of Washtenaw County Road 
Commissioners, parties of the second part. 
 
WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain improvements 
be made upon the local roads in the Township of Superior, and   
 
WHEREAS, proper authority is provided to the parties of the agreement 
under the provisions in Act 51 of Public Acts of 1951 as amended, 
 
IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED, the parties of the second part will accomplish 
the improvements as specified herein, all in accordance with the 
standards of the parties of the second part. 
 
IT IS FURTHER AGREED, the Road Commission has provided an estimated cost 
for each individual project included herein.  If, prior to beginning an 
individual project, it is determined that the original cost estimate will 
not cover project costs, the Road Commission will notify the Township to 
determine, if the Township desires to proceed with the project with a 
reduced scope or an additional funding commitment.  Budgets are closely 
monitored on each project and every effort is made to avoid overruns.  
Any unexpected project cost overrun shall be taken from any unexpected 
funds remaining in the Township’s total township agreement.  If the 
overrun exceeds the total township agreement, the Road Commission may 
bill the Township up to an additional 10 percent of the total agreement 
amount with the Township. At the Township’s option, such overruns can be 
taken from the following years matching funds. 
 
 
 
1. Panama Court, Panama Avenue to end of road: 

Work to include cold milling the existing pavement, structure 
adjustments, and the placement of a 2” HMA resurfacing with 
associated project restoration.  This is a proposed Community 
Development Block Grant project administered through the 
Washtenaw County Office of Community & Economic Development 
and subject to the terms and conditions of that program.  The 
estimated cost is subject to competitive bidding. 

 Estimated project cost:         $  23,400.00 
  



2018 Superior Township Second Agreement 
Page Two 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGREEMENT SUMMARY 
 
 

2018 LOCAL ROAD PROGRAM 
 Panama Court $  23,400.00 
 
ESTIMATED AMOUNT TO BE PAID BY SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT DURING 2018:        $  23,400.00 
 
 
FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP: 
 
 
 
___________________________________    _______________________________ 
Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor Witness 
 
 
 
___________________________________    _______________________________ 
Lynette Findley, Clerk Witness 
 
 
FOR WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION: 
 
 
 
___________________________________    _______________________________ 
Douglas E. Fuller, Chair Witness 
 
 
 
___________________________________    _______________________________ 
Roy D. Townsend, Managing Director Witness 
 



2018 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP THIRD AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _____ day of _______, 2018, 
by and between the Township Board of Superior Township, Washtenaw County, 
parties of the first part and the Board of Washtenaw County Road 
Commissioners, parties of the second part. 

WHEREAS, the parties of the first part desire that certain improvements 
be made upon the local roads in the Township of Superior, and   

WHEREAS, proper authority is provided to the parties of the agreement 
under the provisions in Act 51 of Public Acts of 1951 as amended, 

IT IS NOW THEREFORE AGREED, the parties of the second part will accomplish 
the improvements as specified herein, all in accordance with the 
standards of the parties of the second part. 

IT IS FURTHER AGREED, the Road Commission has provided an estimated cost 
for each individual project included herein.  If, prior to beginning an 
individual project, it is determined that the original cost estimate will 
not cover project costs, the Road Commission will notify the Township to 
determine, if the Township desires to proceed with the project with a 
reduced scope or an additional funding commitment.  Budgets are closely 
monitored on each project and every effort is made to avoid overruns. 
Any unexpected project cost overrun shall be taken from any unexpected 
funds remaining in the Township’s total township agreement.  If the 
overrun exceeds the total township agreement, the Road Commission may 
bill the Township up to an additional 10 percent of the total agreement 
amount with the Township. At the Township’s option, such overruns can be 
taken from the following years matching funds. 

1. Joy Road, Gotfredson Road to Plymouth Road:
Work to include ditching, forestry operations, shaping the
existing surface, the application of 6” (C.I.P.) of 23a
limestone (approximately 2,600 tons) with associated dust
control and project restoration. This is a township share
project with Salem Township.
Estimated project cost: $  74,800.00 
Estimated project cost to Superior Township: $  37,400.00 

2. Warren Road, Gotfredson Road to Napier Road:
Work to include roadside berm removal, ditching, culvert
installation, heavy brushing, shaping the existing surface,
the application of 6” (C.I.P.) of 23a limestone (approximately
3,950 tons) with associated dust control and project
restoration.
Estimated project cost: $ 105,800.00 



2018 Superior Township Third Agreement 
Page Two 

3. Overbrook Court:
Work to include cold milling the existing pavement, the
placement of 3” HMA resurfacing, and project restoration.
Estimated project cost: $  38,000.00 

4. Vreeland Road, between Hickman Road and Gale Road:
Work to include spot ditching and roadside berm removal with
associated project restoration.
Estimated project cost: $  26,000.00 

5. Township-wide Limestone Resurfacing:
Work to include the application of a 23a limestone surface with
associated dust control on various local roads within the
township.  Locations to be determined by the Township
Supervisor and District Foreman.  Estimated compacted-in-place
cost of $17.61 per ton plus 16% overhead rate applied to labor
and equipment provides approximately 2,000 tons of 23a
limestone.
Estimated cost: $  36,500.00 

AGREEMENT SUMMARY 

2018 LOCAL ROAD PROGRAM 
Joy Road $  37,400.00 
Warren Road $ 105,800.00 
Overbrook Court $  38,000.00 
Vreeland Road $  26,000.00 
Limestone Resurfacing $  36,500.00 
Subtotal $ 243,700.00 

Less 2018 WCRC Conventional Matching Funds    $  53,396.70 
Less 2018 WCRC Drainage Matching Funds     $   8,793.00 

ESTIMATED AMOUNT TO BE PAID BY SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
UNDER THIS AGREEMENT DURING 2018:     $ 181,510.30 



2018 Superior Township Third Agreement 
Page Three 

FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP: 

___________________________________  _______________________________ 
Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor Witness 

___________________________________  _______________________________ 
Lynette Findley, Clerk Witness 

FOR WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION: 

___________________________________    _______________________________ 
Douglas E. Fuller, Chair Witness 

___________________________________  _______________________________ 
Roy D. Townsend, Managing Director Witness 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANNING CONTRACT WITH CARLYLE 

WORTMAN ASSOCIATES 

 

Resolution Number: 2018-15 

 

Date: June 18, 2018 
 

WHEREAS, The Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustees, the planning 

commission and the zoning and building staff requires the services of a certified and qualified 

Michigan planner to assist with the development of master plans, zoning ordinances and 

amendments, plan review and other related services, and; 

 

WHEREAS, The Superior Township staff and planning commission has decided that it 

is in the best interest of the township to hire a new planning consultant for the above services. 

 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 

Trustees hereby approves a contract for planning services between Carlyle Wortman Associates 

and Superior Township. 



 

Richard K. Carlisle, President   Douglas J. Lewan, Executive Vice President   John L. Enos, Principal 
David Scurto, Principal   Benjamin R. Carlisle, Principal   Sally M. Elmiger, Principal   Craig Strong, Principal   R. Donald Wortman, Principal 

Laura K. Kreps, Associate   Paul Montagno, Associate 

Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
 
Re:  Proposed Scope of Services 
 
Dear Ken: 
 
Carlisle|Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA) is pleased to have the opportunity to submit a 
proposal to provide Planning Services for Superior Charter Township and acquaint the 
Township with the capability of our firm. Our multi-disciplinary team of professional planners 
and landscape architects is among the most experienced in the State. Our core service is to act 
as an expert and extension of the client with the goal of building strong, attractive, and more 
livable communities. The firm actively serves 75 municipal clients, the majority of our work is 
centered on continuing planning services.  
 
Our team was specifically assembled to provide the precise expertise as it relates to the needs 
and understanding of the Superior Charter Township. Through our continuing planning services 
to a number of surrounding communities, as well as communities similar to the Superior 
Charter Township, we have an understanding of the Township and the area of southeast 
Michigan in which the Township is located. Currently, we provide continuing planning services 
to the following communities within the general area: 
 

• Ypsilanti Township 
• Pittsfield Township 
• Ann Arbor 

Township 

• Salem Township  
• Augusta Township  
• Webster Township  
• City of Ann Arbor 

• Scio Township  
• City of Saline 
• Saline Township  

 
Our team has a reputation of service, innovation and reliability in both the region and the State. 
The proposal that follows is structured to briefly introduce our approach and project team. We 
look forward to discussing this in more detail. If you have any questions please contact us at 
(734) 662-2200. 
 
Yours Truly, 

 



Superior Charter Township Scope of Services 
June 8, 2018 
 
 
 

2 
 

Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. business philosophy is to establish ongoing and long-term 
relationships with our public sector clients. However, just like our clients, we are constantly 
growing and evolving to address modern day challenges. Always aware of the issues that face 
our individual communities, we can customize our wide range of services to meet their 
personal goals. As a result, we pride ourselves on serving numerous communities for periods 
extending over 30 years.  
 
The core of our business has been providing the types of services needed by communities on a 
day-to-day basis. As such, we understand from our experience that the Township seeks a firm 
capable of serving many roles. We have the full in-house capability to provide the services 
requested by Superior Charter Township.  
 
More specifically, our staff is well-versed in each of the requested services, which include:  

 
• Planning/General Consultation: We will provide day-to-

day consultation to municipal staff regarding issues 
relating to Zoning Ordinance regulations, future land use, 
site issues, state regulations and other legislative 
responsibilities.  

• Development Review: We will review all development 
proposals upon request such as site plans, rezoning, 
special land use requests, PUDs and other matters 
related to zoning compliance.  

• Meeting Attendance: We can attend all Planning 
Commission, Zoning Board of Appeals, and Township 
Board meetings, as requested.  

• Variance Reviews:  When requested, we provide reviews 
of variance requests and attend Zoning Board of Appeals 
meetings.  

• Ordinance Amendments: From time to time, the 
Township Ordinance needs to be revised. In most cases, our office prepares the draft 
language, working closely with the Township Attorney, staff, and Planning Commission.  

• Education and Training:  We view education as a continuous process. Our website posts 
planning articles on topics of interest to our clients. Please see our blog at 
http://communityplans.wordpress.com/. We make our clients aware of changes in 
legislation and new planning techniques. Included in our retainer, we provide an annual 
training session to the Planning Commission, Zoning Board of Appeals, Township Board 
or any combination thereof on basic planning and zoning. The topic can be customized 
based on client interest. Though we host annual training sessions, we view education 
and training as part of our ongoing responsibility.  

• Master Plan:  We have prepared and updated over 100 Master Plans over the past 
thirty years, ranging in size of communities from with a population of 350 to over 

Additional Planning and Other 
Services  

• Community Input and 
Visioning  

• Recreation Planning  
• Historic Preservation  
• Environmental / Watershed 

Planning  
• Expert Testimony  
• Geographic Information  
• Grant Writing  
• Capital Improvements  
• Code Consultation 

 



Superior Charter Township Scope of Services 
June 8, 2018 
 
 
 

3 
 

80,000. We have prepared Master Plans for communities with similar characteristics to 
Superior Charter Township. 

 
Superior Township will be served by Richard Carlisle, as Advisor; Ben Carlisle, as Principal in 
Charge; and Paul Montagno, as Project Planner.  

 
 Richard Carlisle, AICP, President, has been practicing community planning for 
more than thirty-five years. During this time, he has been instrumental in guiding 
development of diverse communities throughout southeast Michigan, drafting 
planning and zoning enabling legislation, establishing state-wide community 
planning policy, and guiding education and growth in both state and national 

planning associations. His involvement demonstrates his commitment to the deliberate and 
sustainable growth of Michigan communities. He has also served as an expert witness in over 
one hundred zoning cases. 
 

 Benjamin R. Carlisle, LEED, AICP, Principal, has over fifteen years of experience 
working as a professional planner, including experience in zoning, land use and 
comprehensive planning, site planning, Tax Increment Financing, and economic 
development. With Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Mr. Carlisle serves as consulting 
Planner to the City of Troy, Pittsfield Township, Ypsilanti Township, and City of 

Huntington Woods. Mr. Carlisle previously served as the Interim Planning Manager for the City 
of Ann Arbor. Mr. Carlisle also serves as a planning and zoning trainer for the Michigan 
Municipal League. 
 

 Paul Montagno, AICP, Associate, is a community planner with over 10 years of 
community planning experience, including master plan development, zoning 
ordinance updates, corridor planning, specific area plan development, site plan 
review, and plan implementation. Having worked for years in the public sector he 
understands how ordinance language translates to zoning administration and 
enforcement. Paul’s expert communication skill allows him to communicate 

complex community planning principles and strategies to boards and commissions, as well as 
the general public during public meetings. He has a strong understanding of land use policy 
development both on the state and local level, recognizing the direct link between policy and 
actionable steps that lead to stronger healthier communities. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Superior Charter Township Scope of Services 
June 8, 2018 
 
 
 

4 
 

 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT/PLANNING CONSULTANT 

EXHIBIT A 
PLANNING SERVICES AND FEES 

 
 

ARTICLE 1 – PLANNING SERVICES 
 
1.01  Scope of Services 
 
The Planner for his part agrees to provide planning services as outlined in Specific Task Orders 
in general conformance with the following scope of services: 
 

A. Prepare written reviews of development applications such as: 
a. Rezoning Requests 
b. Site Plans 
c. Special Land Use Applications 

B. Attend Planning Commission, Zoning Board of Appeals, and Township Board meetings 
on matters pertaining to planning and zoning, as requested. 

C. Maintain Township Zoning Ordinance and maps. 
D. Advise, assist and coordinate with Township Officials on matters dealing with state laws, 

county regulations and local ordinances pertaining to zoning and development. 
E. Prepare grant applications. 
F. Coordinate with county and state agencies regarding Owner plans for zoning and 

development. 
G. Provide other services of a planning or coordinating nature as may be requested by the 

Township Supervisor, Planning Director or Planning Commission. 
 
1.02 Retainer 
 
The monthly retainer would be $1,000 and would include the following services: 
 

1. Attendance at the monthly Planning Commission meeting. 
2. Assist zoning administrator in preparation of Planning Commission agendas.  
3. Unlimited telephone/e-mail consultation with staff. 
4. Keep Township officials current on changes in State planning and zoning enabling 

legislation, grant programs, and latest planning issues. 
5. Conduct one (1) annual workshop with the Planning Commission, Township, and/or 

Zoning Board of Appeals on subject matter tailored to the Township’s request. 
 
 
 
 



Superior Charter Township Scope of Services 
June 8, 2018 
 
 
 

5 
 

1.03 Training  
 
As part of our retainer, we provide an annual training session to the Planning Commission, 
Zoning Board of Appeals, Township Board or any combination thereof on basic planning and 
zoning. The topic can be customized based on client interest.  

 
 

1.04 Compensation 
 

A. All services, outside of the retainer or specific projects with an approved scope, will be 
executed on an hourly basis at the following rates: 

 
 2018 2019 2020 2021 
Advisor (RKC) $125 $125 $130 $130 
Principal (BC) $115 $115 $120 $120 
Associate (PM) $95 $95 $100 $100 
Community 
Planner/Landscape 
Architect 

$90 $90 $95 $95 

Graphics (GIS) 
Technician 

$75 $75 $80 $80 

Support Staff $60 $60 $65 $65 
 

B. The parties may agree to a lump sum project cost on selected projects as requested by 
the Owner.  

C. Reimbursable costs as invoiced by outside suppliers for reproduction at cost plus 20%. 
In-house reproduction costs will be at the rate of $0.10 per copy and $1.50 per print and 
AutoCAD/GIS operations or plotting at $25/hr. 

D. Local telephone calls and calls to the Owner are included as part of other rates. 
E. There shall be no charge for mileage performed in relation to these services when 

performed within the Township or between the Planner’s offices and the Township. 
 
1.05 – DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
 
Development review will be billed at the hourly rate set forth in section 1.04.   
 
1.06- OTHER PROJECTS 
 
Other projects as assigned will be based upon an agreed upon scope and budget between the 
Township and Carlisle|Wortman.   



 
 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF  

NEW VEHICLE FOR BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

 

Resolution Number: 2018-16 

 

Date: June 18, 2018 

 

WHEREAS, The Charter Township of Superior is in need of a vehicle to accommodate 

the various responsibilities within the township that require transportation; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Charter Township of Superior Building Department Director has 

received a quote from Gorno Ford, under the State of Michigan MIDeal program, to purchase a 

2018 Ford Explorer 4WD; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the base price plus recommended options totals $28,555.00; and, 

 

WHEREAS, several other safety options such as BLIS (Blind Spot Information System) 

with Cross-traffic Alert and Forward Collision Warning with Brake Support may be considered 

and should not exceed an additional $4000.00. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 

Trustees hereby approves the purchase of a 2018 Ford Explorer 4WD not to exceed the cost of 

$32,555.00. 



MICHIGAN CONTRACT HOLDER 
GORNO FORD 

Woodhaven, Michigan  
Bus: 734-671- 4017 
Fax: 734- 671-4375 

ralderman@gornoford.com 

 

SUPERIOR TWP   ATT: RICK MAYERNIK    06-08-18  

3040 NORTH PROSPECT 

YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

BUS: 734-482-6099 

EMAIL:  rmayernik@superior-twp.org 

 

2018 FORD EXPLORER 4x4, MI CONTRACT 071B7700181, (SPEC# 4WDU-0050A) 

COLOR TO BE DETERMINED 

3.5 L TI-VCT V6 

6 SPD AUTO 

P245 / 60R18 

18.6 GALLON FUEL TANK 

PRIVACY GLASS SECOND ROW 

18” 5 SPOKE PAINTED ALUMINUM WHEELS 

CENTER FLOOR CONSOLE ARM REST / STORAGE 

CRUISE CONTROL 

FLOOR MATS FRONT / REAR 

12 VOLT POWER POINTS 

CLOTH SEATS 

8 WAY POWER DRIVERS SEAT 

POWER WINDOWS / DOOR LOCKS / POWER HEATED MIRRORS / KEYLESS ENTERY 

REARVIEW CAMERA 

REAR WINDOW DEFROSTER AND WASHER 

3 YEAR 36,000 BUMPER TO BUMPER 

5 YEAR 60000 ROADSIDE ASSISTANCE 

CONTRACT PRICE FOR VEHICLE ………………………………………………………... $ 26,455.00 

(MSRP $ 35,135.00) 

DELIVERY $2.50.00 PER MILE       $        75.00 

 

TOTAL DELIVERED TO SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP    $ 26,530.00   

  



 

RECOMMENDED OPTIONS 

TRAILER TOW PACKAGE CLASS II       $    395.00 

TRAILER TOW REQUIRES 2.3L ECO BOOST ENGINE     $    895.00 

RUNNING BOARDS         $    595.00 

ROOF RACK          $    140.00 

 

 

THANK YOU  

 



Proposal                   “When you need a floor we're your store!”                   6/1/2018

Celebrating 30 Years

Customer name:  Charter Township Of Superior  Attn: Richard Mayernik
Address: 3040 N. Prospect
City/state: Ypsilanti, MI 48197
Ph.#: (734) 482-6099 email: rmayernik@superior-twp.org 

We hereby propose to furnish the materials and perform the labor necessary for the completion 
of: Work to be performed at above address.

Sheet vinyl: Mannington Assurance II commercial slip-resistant sheet vinyl
Color: #16302 Stone Gray  Welding rod color: #842316 (matching solid color)

Areas as follows: Vestibule area by Meeting room area, hallway by meeting room area, hall 
leading north from meeting room including custodial closet and hall leading to main office area.

Scope of Work: If no asbestos is in existing vinyl tile or black adhesive visible under tiles, we 
will remove old vinyl tile, scrape down old glue residue, perform minor floor patch/prep work 
(small cracks, divots, etc.) and install new 6' sheet vinyl shown above with correct Mannington 
adhesive. We will perform heat-welding of seams with welding rod color shown above. We will 
furnish & instal new Johnsonite 1/8” x 4” vinyl toe base (color: TBD – medium gray, etc.).

Job Total: $6,125.00 (Price reflects customer's tax-exempt status)

Option: If cove base used is Johnsonite 1/8” x 4 1/2” rubber toe base (color: TBD – meduim 
gray, etc.), price is: $6,265.00

Note: If any unforeseen work is needed (major floor prep/patch work – large cracks/divots, etc.) 
or requested, we will advise on pricing before proceeding with authorization.

Respectfully submitted by: Scott MacKenzie – Estimator, G&K Floor Covering
This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days.

Acceptance of Proposal
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted. You are 
authorized to do the work as specified.

Date:)_______________________     Signature:)________________________________

Payment to be made as follows: 50% deposit, balance upon completion of job per proposal.

FLOORCOVERING SPECIALIST 5 Emerick St, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 tel 734.485.7007 fax 734.485.2710

mailto:rmayernik@superior-twp.org


             BILLS FOR PAYMENT

Date: June 18, 2018

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT

FIRE NONE TO SUBMIT

LAW NONE TO SUBMIT

PARK NONE TO SUBMIT

BUILDING NONE TO SUBMIT

UTILITY NONE TO SUBMIT

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP



            SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP
                           Record of Disbursements

Date: June 18, 2018

*Contains all checks written since last report for the following funds:

101 - General Fund

204 - Legal Defense Fund

219 - Streetlight Fund

220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund

249 - Building Fund

266 - Law Fund

508 - Park Fund

701 - Trust & Agency Fund

206 - Fire Fund  

592 - Utility Dept.

Total amount for all disbursements - $1,787,115.89

for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept.

Note:  Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval.  All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds: 



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 1/2Page: 06/12/2018 10:54 AM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 05/22/2018 - 06/18/2018

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank GENL GENERAL BANK

Check Type: Paper Check

308.00 MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALLAL'S CLEANING SERVICE40485GENL05/22/2018
471.88 BLUE PRINT COPIES ARC DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS LLC40486GENL05/22/2018

7,632.42 MEDICAL INSURANCE - JUNE 2018BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M40487GENL05/22/2018
50.57 CELL PHONE STIPEND - 2018BRENDA MCKINNEY40488GENL05/22/2018
160.00 CANCELLATION OF PERMIT #PM18-0081, 8517 BURNING INSPIRATIONS40489GENL05/22/2018
115.64 RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 5/17/18CINTAS CORPORATION - 30040490GENL05/22/2018
164.58 LIFE INSURANCE - JUNE 2018CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO40491GENL05/22/2018

5,850.00 PRESCRIBED BURNS AT SHROETER & CHERRY HIDAVID BORNEMAN L.L.C.40492GENL05/22/2018
24.50 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTDAVID EMERSON40493GENL05/22/2018
739.57 DENTAL INSURANCE - JUNE 2018DELTA DENTAL40494GENL05/22/2018
250.00 PRECINCT RENTAL 05/08/18 ELECTIONDIXBORO UNITED METHODIST CHURCH40495GENL05/22/2018
76.00 OVERPAYMENT PERMIT #PM18-0075 - 2315 HICIDC COSTRUCTION & MECHANICAL SERV40496GENL05/22/2018
180.00 TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHURJALEEN WILSON40497GENL05/22/2018
36.00 OVERPAYMENT OF PERMIT #PE18-0112LJ ELECTRIC LLC40498GENL05/22/2018
11.50 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTLORENZO HOSKINS40499GENL05/22/2018

7,749.00 ENGINNERING SERVICESOHM ADVISORS40500GENL05/22/2018
257.50 ANTI-SPAM/EMAIL/SERVER - MAY 2018PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES40501GENL05/22/2018
115.00 PORTAJOHN RENTAL - MAY 2018PARKWAY SERVICES40502GENL05/22/2018
50.57 CELL PHONE STIPEND -  2018PAULA CALOPISIS40503GENL05/22/2018

19,915.00 2017 AUDITPFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA40504GENL05/22/2018
50.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTPHOEBE HANKINS40505GENL05/22/2018
280.00 RIVERINEREADING & ETTER40506GENL05/22/2018
128.40 CELL PHONE STIPEND -  2018RICHARD MAYERNIK40507GENL05/22/2018

1,369.55 2018 CONTRACT - INSTALLMENT #2ROBERT BUTLER40508GENL05/22/2018
121.50 FLOWERS FOR OAKBROOK & NORFOLK PARKROBSON'S GREENHOUSE40509GENL05/22/2018
132.00 SUPERIOR GREENWAY BROCHURESSOUTHEAST MICHIGAN LAND CONSERVANCY40510GENL05/22/2018
203.86 HOTEL ROOM FOR CONFERENCE - MCKINNEYSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT40511GENL05/22/2018
556.22 FIRE'S PORTION OF PAR PLAN REIMBURSEMENTSUPERIOR TWP FIRE FUND40512GENL05/22/2018
696.65 UTILITY'S PORTION OF PAR PLAN REIMBURSEMSUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT40513GENL05/22/2018

3,756.00 PRINTING OF 2949 INSERTS AND ADRRESSESTGI DIRECT MARKETING SUPPORT SERV40514GENL05/22/2018
166.10 VISION INSURANCE - JUNE 2018VISION SERVICE PLAN40515GENL05/22/2018
15.00 TESTING OF WATER AT TOWN HALLWASHTENAW COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEAL40516GENL05/22/2018

3,072.14 OVERTIME - APRIL 2018WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER40517GENL05/22/2018
76.73 FUEL - MAY 2018WEX BANK40518GENL05/22/2018
47.50 SPRING WATERABSOPURE WATER COMPANY40519GENL05/30/2018
375.53 REPAIR LIGHTING AT TOWN HALLAF SMITH ELECTRIC INC.40520GENL05/30/2018
62.64 WEED WHIP STRINGALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO. INC.40521GENL05/30/2018
50.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTDANNY HOOVER40522GENL05/30/2018
11.50 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTDAVID SLAY40523GENL05/30/2018
945.00 27-ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 5/14/18-5/25/1EDWIN MANIER40524GENL05/30/2018
20.00 OVERPAYMENT OF PERMIT #PM18-0161FAMILY HEATING CO.40525GENL05/30/2018
180.00 TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHURJALEEN WILSON40526GENL05/30/2018

1,435.00 41- BUILDING INSPECTIONS 5/14/18-5/25/18JOHN DIEFENBACHER40527GENL05/30/2018
200.56 REIMBURSEMENT FOR ROOM FOR MTA CONFERENCKENNETH SCHWARTZ40528GENL05/30/2018

5,961.64 ANNUAL DUES 7/1/2018-6/30/2019MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP'S ASSOCIATION40529GENL05/30/2018
140.00 INK FOR POSTAGE MACHINENEOPOST USA INC40530GENL05/30/2018

5.00 EMAIL - MAY 2018PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES40531GENL05/30/2018
22.10 REIMBURSEMENT FOR QVF TRAINING MEALPAULA JEFFERSON40532GENL05/30/2018
196.20 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 5/14/18-5/25/18RON PEATRY40533GENL05/30/2018
439.93 OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT40534GENL05/30/2018

2,650.00 CLEANING SERVICES MAY 2018STARKS CLEANING LLC40535GENL05/30/2018
500.00 CLASS - SAXON LEESTATE OF MICHIGAN40536GENL05/30/2018
61.48 TREES - ROWSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT40537GENL05/30/2018

44,200.41 CASH TRANSFER 5/31/18 PAYSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND40538GENL05/30/2018
100.00 DONATION FOR OAKBROOK SPORTSSUSANNE YOCUM40539GENL05/30/2018



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 2/2Page: 06/12/2018 10:54 AM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 05/22/2018 - 06/18/2018

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

87.00 PEST CONTROL - MAY 2018TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER40540GENL05/30/2018
21.22 SHOP SUPPLIESWALMART COMMUNITY/SYNCB40541GENL05/30/2018
312.67 FUEL - MAY 2018WEX BANK40542GENL05/30/2018

6,626.67 STREETLIGHTS - MAY 2018DTE ENERGY40543GENL06/05/2018
72.49 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 5/8/18-6/4/18BRENDA MCKINNEY40544GENL06/05/2018
115.64 RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 5/31/18CINTAS CORPORATION - 30040545GENL06/05/2018
160.70 INTERNET/PHONE SERVICES  -MAY 2018COMCAST40546GENL06/05/2018
36.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTDARRELL THOMAS40547GENL06/05/2018
11.50 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTDAVID SLAY40548GENL06/05/2018
980.97 GEN/LAW SPLIT/OLD TOWN HALL ELEC - MAY 2DTE ENERGY40549GENL06/05/2018
346.31 OIL CHANGE - NEW BATTERYGENE BUTMAN FORD SALES, INC.40550GENL06/05/2018
155.44 TOP SOIL AND PRUNERSHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES40551GENL06/05/2018
180.00 TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHURJALEEN WILSON40552GENL06/05/2018
18.97 MULCH - OAKBROOK PARKLOWE'S40553GENL06/05/2018
43.98 OIL CHANGE - TOROO'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.40554GENL06/05/2018
25.00 PARTIAL PERMIT REFUND - 7116 JOY ROADRYAN CARTER40555GENL06/05/2018

1,620.00 LEGAL SERVICES - MAY 2018STEFANI A CARTER PLLC40556GENL06/05/2018
403.12 PLANE TICKET - K LOCKIESUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT40557GENL06/05/2018

14,385.69 HSA FEES - MAY  2018SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND40558GENL06/05/2018
89.38 CELL PHONES - MAY 2018SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT40559GENL06/05/2018
185.00 UNIFORMSSWEAT SHOP CUSTOM EMBROIDERY, LLC40560GENL06/05/2018
80.16 HOT SPOT CHARGES - MAY 2018VERIZON WIRELESS40561GENL06/05/2018

1,820.00 LEGAL SERVICES - MAY 2018VICTOR L. LILLICH, J.D.40562GENL06/05/2018
30.00 SALES/LAND VALUE MAPSWASHTENAW COUNTY EQUALIZATION DEPT40563GENL06/05/2018

133,875.00 2018 CONTRACT - JUNEWASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER40564GENL06/05/2018
98.66 FUEL -MAY2018WEX BANK40565GENL06/05/2018
41.25 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTWILLIE STURDIVANT40566GENL06/05/2018
24.00 COOLER RENTAL - 2018ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY40567GENL06/12/2018
178.33 COPIES 04/01/2018-05/31/2018CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA40568GENL06/12/2018
23.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTCHOU TACHIH40569GENL06/12/2018
60.56 KEYS FOR TOWN HALLCONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE40570GENL06/12/2018
158.99 WATER SOFTNER SUPPLIESCULLIGAN OF ANN ARBOR/DETROIT40571GENL06/12/2018
11.50 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTDAVID SLAY40572GENL06/12/2018
455.00 13-ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 5/28/18-6/8/18EDWIN MANIER40573GENL06/12/2018
386.62 SUPERIOR DAYSGORDON FOOD SERVICE, INC.40574GENL06/12/2018
180.00 TRASH PICK-UP MACARTHURJALEEN WILSON40575GENL06/12/2018
11.50 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTJESSIE BOWERS40576GENL06/12/2018

1,190.00 34- BUILDING INSPECTIONS 5/28/18-6/8/18 JOHN DIEFENBACHER40577GENL06/12/2018
22.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTLORENZO HOSKINS40578GENL06/12/2018
33.00 DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENTMICHELLE BARTH40579GENL06/12/2018
122.81 NOTICE OF HEARING - MAY 2018MLIVE MEDIA GROUP40580GENL06/12/2018
20.00 OVERPAYMENT OF PERMIT #18-0168, 8746 BERPAT WALTERS & SONS40581GENL06/12/2018
32.00 CELL PHONE - MAY 2018PATRICK PIGOTT40582GENL06/12/2018

1,469.55 2018 CONTRACTROBERT BUTLER40583GENL06/12/2018
1,755.00 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE - GENERATORROBERTSON MORRISON INC.40584GENL06/12/2018

179.31 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 5/28/18-6/8/18RON PEATRY40585GENL06/12/2018
140.22 DRIVER LICENSE RUN -ST OF MICHIGANSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT40586GENL06/12/2018

42,075.84 CASH TRANSFER 6/14/18 PAYSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND40587GENL06/12/2018
333.60 DIESEL FUELSUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT40588GENL06/12/2018
124.84 LAWN SERVICE - MAY 2018TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER40589GENL06/12/2018

1,770.00 TRAILER FEES -  2018WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER40590GENL06/12/2018

324,966.86 Total Paper Check:

GENL TOTALS:

324,966.86 Total of 106 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
324,966.86 Total of 106 Checks:



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 1/1Page: 06/12/2018 10:53 AM
User: NANCY
DB: Superior Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 05/22/2018 - 06/18/2018

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND

Check Type: Paper Check

62.47 LIGHT BULBS - STATION #1BATTERIES PLUS - 38923786FIRE05/22/2018
9,189.78 MEDICAL INSURANCE - JUNE 2018BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M23787FIRE05/22/2018

261.85 INTERNET/PHONE SERVICES STATION #2 -JUNECOMCAST23788FIRE05/22/2018
102.15 LIFE INSURANCE - JUNE 2018CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO23789FIRE05/22/2018
545.91 204.3 GALLONS DIESELCORRIGAN OIL COMPANY23790FIRE05/22/2018
918.00 DENTAL INSURANCE - JUNE 2018DELTA DENTAL23791FIRE05/22/2018

1,086.24 FIRE HOSESEMERGENCY VEHICLE SERVICES, INC.23792FIRE05/22/2018
15.00 GAS FOR MOWERSGABBYS BP23793FIRE05/22/2018
115.00 ANTI-SPAM/EMAIL/SERVER - MAY 2018PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES23794FIRE05/22/2018

2,085.00 2017 AUDITPFEFFER, HANNIFORD & PALKA23795FIRE05/22/2018
152.43 HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT - JUNE 20PHILIP W. DICKINSON23796FIRE05/22/2018
484.95 STATE OF MICHIGAN - NEW FIRE TRUCKSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT23797FIRE05/22/2018
198.00 VISION INSURANCE - JUNE 2018VISION SERVICE PLAN23798FIRE05/22/2018
811.54 TOOLSHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES23799FIRE05/30/2018

3,193.50 TRUCK REPAIRSPAYETTE SALES & SERVICE, INC.23800FIRE05/30/2018
49.61 ADD'L COPIES 2/17/18-5/16/18RICOH USA INC.23801FIRE05/30/2018
193.80 FIRE MAUL TOOLS SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT23802FIRE05/30/2018

37,111.32 CASH TRANSFER 5/31/18 PAYSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23803FIRE05/30/2018
226.78 STATION SUPPLIESANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY23804FIRE06/05/2018
33.00 OXYGEN CYLINDER RENTALANN ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY23805FIRE06/05/2018

323,546.00 FEMA GRANT REIMBURSEMENTCHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR23806FIRE06/05/2018
307,137.00 FEMA GRANT REIMBURSEMENTCHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR23807FIRE06/05/2018

190.70 INTERNET/PHONE SERVICES - STATION #1 - JCOMCAST23808FIRE06/05/2018
670.96 240.4 GALLONS DIESELCORRIGAN OIL COMPANY23809FIRE06/05/2018

1,065.91 ELECTRIC & GAS - STATION #2 -MAY 2018DTE ENERGY23810FIRE06/05/2018
1,812.59 2018 - JUNEEMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS23811FIRE06/05/2018

372.70 VIPER HELMETNORTH AMERICAN RESCUE, LLC23812FIRE06/05/2018
160.24 FIRE FUND CHECKSPRINTING SYSTEMS, INC.23813FIRE06/05/2018
182.93 COPIER LEASE -MAY 2018RICOH USA, INC23814FIRE06/05/2018
176.25 ACTIVE 911 12 MONTH RENEWALSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT23815FIRE06/05/2018
833.33 ACCOUNTING FEES  2018SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND23816FIRE06/05/2018

18,052.90 HSA FEES - 2018SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23817FIRE06/05/2018
30.00 BASEBALL HATSSWEAT SHOP CUSTOM EMBROIDERY, LLC23818FIRE06/05/2018
150.23 HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT -2018TIMOTHY WINTERS23819FIRE06/05/2018
264.39 CELL PHONES - MAY 2018VERIZON WIRELESS23820FIRE06/05/2018
61.09 FUEL - CHIEF MAY 2018WEX BANK23821FIRE06/05/2018

1,119.50 ANNUAL MAINTENANCE & AIR TESTING BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS23822FIRE06/12/2018
37.00 GASOLINE FOR MOWERSGABBYS BP23823FIRE06/12/2018

5,125.00 GRANT ADMIN -  FY2015 AND 2015 FEMA GRANJW2 FIRE CONSULTANTS23824FIRE06/12/2018
27.54 AMAZON - SHAUN BACH TO PAY BACKSUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT23825FIRE06/12/2018

37,117.07 CASH TRANSFER 6/14/18 PAYSUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND23826FIRE06/12/2018
85.00 VALVE SEAL KITWEST SHORE FIRE23827FIRE06/12/2018

755,054.66 Total Paper Check:

FIRE TOTALS:

755,054.66 Total of 42 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
755,054.66 Total of 42 Checks:



Date Num Name Memo Amount

100 · CASH - O&M
101 · Checking - Chase 205000485529

05/22/18 11033 Aalea Skrycki Mileage - May18 (21.36)
05/22/18 11034 Absolute Title, Inc. Refund W/S Overpayment - 8977 Oxford (103.75)
05/22/18 11035 Al's Cleaning Service Adm. Bldg. Cleaning - Apr18 + May18 (250.00)
05/22/18 11036 Auto-Wares Group (Auto Value) Light Bulb (2.00)
05/22/18 11037 Badger Meter Orion Cellular Service Unit - Apr18 (311.50)
05/22/18 11038 Blue Cross Blue Shield Medical Insurance - June 18 (5,224.24)
05/22/18 11039 Comcast Internet - Maint. Fac. - May18 (160.70)
05/22/18 11040 Consumer's Life Insurance Company Life Insurance - June 18 (62.43)
05/22/18 11041 CRB Crane and Service Co., Inc. Hoist & Crane Inspection (283.90)
05/22/18 11042 Delta Dental Plan of Michigan Dental Insurance - June 18 (526.64)
05/22/18 11043 Discount Tire Trailer Tires (463.19)
05/22/18 11044 Harold Wimberly Refund W/S Overpayment - 1776 Savannah (60.00)
05/22/18 11045 Mary Burton Mileage - 04/13-05/16/18 (74.12)
05/22/18 11046 Purchase Power Postage Meter Refill (505.00)
05/22/18 11047 State Street Title Agency, LLC/Escrow Refund W/S Overpayment - 1622 Wiard (67.41)
05/22/18 11048 Terminix Processing Center Pest Control (53.00)
05/22/18 11049 Title Solutions Agency, LLC Refund W/S Overpayment - 9953 W. Avondale (13.53)
05/22/18 11050 Todd's Services, Inc. (TSI) Sprinkler Head Repairs (907.12)
05/22/18 11051 UIS Panel installation -Clark Road Booster Station (6,436.00)
05/22/18 11052 Vision Service Plan Vision Insurance - June 18 (107.80)
05/22/18 11053 Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority W/S - April 2018 (222,417.22)
05/30/18 11054 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. OSHA Gas Cans, Safety Supplies (337.42)
05/30/18 11055 OHM Engineering Advisors General Support (2,982.50)
05/30/18 11056 Parhelion Technologies Maintenance Fees May 2018 (973.75)
05/30/18 11057 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies (123.40)
05/30/18 11058 Stericycle Communications Answering Service - May18 (512.51)
05/30/18 11059 Superior Township Credit Card Account MI Women in Finance Conference (156.22)
05/30/18 11060 Superior Twp. General Fund 2017 Audit (6,180.00)
05/30/18 11061 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Payroll - 5/31/18 (22,008.95)
05/30/18 11062 Superior Twp. Util. Dept. Capital Reserve Transfer 2017 O&M Overage to C.R. (323,920.27)
05/30/18 11063 UIS Repair Comm. Fails - DWSD Valve Pit (402.00)
05/30/18 11064 Wex Bank Fuel - May 2018 (270.97)
06/05/18 11065 All Seasons Landscaping Co., Inc. Gas (45.74)
06/05/18 11066 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Hard hats, hearing protection, shirts (217.61)
06/05/18 11067 AT&T Booster Sta. Phone - May18 (152.88)
06/05/18 11068 Auto-Wares Group (Auto Value) Lightbulbs (2.99)
06/05/18 11069 Beaver Research Company Shop Supplies (61.00)

10:52 AM Superior Township Utility Department
06/12/18 Check Register
Accrual Basis May 22 through June 18, 2018

Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Amount

06/05/18 11070 Chet's Rent-All Blue Marking Flags (150.00)
06/05/18 11071 Cintas Corporation First Aid Refill (177.13)
06/05/18 11072 DTE Gas/Elec - May 2018 (1,919.18)
06/05/18 11073 Home Depot Air Compressor (501.47)
06/05/18 11074 Mary Burton Mileage - 05/17/06/01/18 (80.66)
06/05/18 11075 Mary Burton - Petty Cash Replenish Petty Cash (107.15)
06/05/18 11076 Midwest Maintenance Raised Hydrants to Grade (565.00)
06/05/18 11077 Millennium Business Systems Toshiba Copier Lease - May18 (261.52)
06/05/18 11078 Purchase Power Postage Meter Refill (500.00)
06/05/18 11079 Starks Cleaning, LLC Adm. Bldg. Cleaning - May18 (485.00)
06/05/18 11080 Steven Gult Refund W/S Overpayment - 8977 Oxford (80.19)
06/05/18 11081 Superior Township Credit Card Account Plane Ticket - KTL (257.50)
06/05/18 11082 Superior Twp. General Fund Postage - Apr+May18 (42.77)
06/05/18 11083 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Pension/HCSP - May 2018 (7,063.40)
06/05/18 11084 TruGreen Lawn Service - Adm. Bldg. (131.96)
06/05/18 11085 Verizon Cell Phones - May18 (619.68)
06/05/18 11086 Work 'n Gear Vests (246.13)
06/10/18 EFT Magic-Wrighter Monthly Fee - May18 (60.60)
06/12/18 11087 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Shirts (49.98)
06/12/18 11088 Ann Arbor Charter Township W/S Purch. - Mar-May18 (20,123.85)
06/12/18 11089 Corrigan Oil Co. Diesel - 380.0 Gallons (1,056.56)
06/12/18 11090 DTE Gas & Electric @ 1756 Wiard - May18 (140.21)
06/12/18 11091 Fastenal Nuts (68.47)
06/12/18 11092 Ferguson Waterworks Meter Washers (100.00)
06/12/18 11093 Superior Twp. Payroll Fund Payroll - 06/14/18 (20,347.90)

Total 101 · Checking - Chase 205000485529 (651,535.43)

Total 100 · CASH - O&M (651,535.43)

10:52 AM Superior Township Utility Department
06/12/18 Check Register
Accrual Basis May 22 through June 18, 2018

Page 2



Date Num Name Memo Amount

120 · CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE
125 · CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234

125-YC · Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA
05/30/18 648 FTL Construction Inc. New Fire Fydrant & Gate Valve - MacArthur (574.94)
05/30/18 649 OHM Engineering Advisors Macarthur Water Main replacement (21,700.00)
06/05/18 650 FTL Construction Inc. Fire Hydrant Installation (30,684.00)
06/05/18 651 Midwest Maintenance Yard Restoration for New Hydrants (2,600.00)

Total 125-YC · Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA (55,558.94)

Total 125 · CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 (55,558.94)

Total 120 · CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE (55,558.94)

TOTAL (707,094.37)

10:52 AM Superior Township Utility Department
06/12/18 Check Register
Accrual Basis May 22 through June 18, 2018

Page 3














	Month-End Report_May 2018.pdf
	Year to Date Report_May 2018.pdf
	2018 Superior Township Third Agreement.pdf
	AGREEMENT SUMMARY

	2018 Superior Township Second Agreement.pdf
	AGREEMENT SUMMARY

	FYI Docs - June 18, 2018.pdf
	FYI Docs - June 18, 2018
	20180614155757164.pdf




